
Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
Board of Commissioners 

Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 12 pm 
Housing Authority of St. Louis County 

8865 Natural Bridge Rd., St. Louis, MO 63121 
 
 

Agenda Item 
 

Individual Action 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

 

Chairman 
 
Terri Acoff-States 

Informational 
 
Informational 

3. Reading and Approval of Minutes 
      Regular Meeting held September 12, 2023  

Chairman 
 
 

Motion 
Second 
Vote 

4. Reading and Approval of Minutes 
Special Meeting held October 3, 2023 

 
 
5. Public Comments 

Chairman 
 
 
 
Chairman 
 

Motion 
Second 
Vote 
 
Informational 
 

6. Report of the Executive Director 
 

Shannon Koenig Informational 

7. Reports of Officers and Employees 
A. Financial Reports for period ending August 31, 2023 

 
 
 

B. Housing Choice Voucher Program Report 
 

C. Housing Administration Report 
 

D. Facilities and Maintenance Report 
 

E. Real Estate Development Report 
 

F. Agency Performance Report 
 

8. Unfinished Business 
 
9. New Business 

A. Bond Inducement for Kittle Property Group, Inc.,  
             Triton Pointe, Resolution No. 1430 
 
 
 
 

B. Housing Authority of St. Louis County, FY 2024 Budget, 
Resolution No. 1431 

 
 

C. Consolidated PHAs, FY 2024 Budgets: Hillsdale, Olivette, 
and Pagedale, Resolution No. 1432 

 
 

D. Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) 
 
 
 

E. Authorization for Shannon Koenig to execute real estate 
documents as President of West County Properties, Inc., 
Resolution No. 1429 

 
 
 

 
Carolyn Riddle 
 
 
 
Katrina Sommer 
 
Kawanna Tate 
 
Katrina Sommer 
 
Kurt Schulte 
 
Anna Holyan 
 
Chairman 
 
 
Kurt Schulte 
Brenda Haddad, 
Development Director, 
Kittle Property Group, 
Inc. 
 
Carolyn Riddle 
 
 
 
Carolyn Riddle 
 
 
 
Emily Smith 
 
 
 
Kawanna Tate 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 
 
Informational 
 
Informational 
 
Informational 
 
Informational 
 
Informational 
 
Informational 
 
 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 
 
 
 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 
 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 
 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 
 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 
 
 
 



 
F. 2024 Board Meeting Schedule 

 
Shannon Koenig 

 
Motion 
Second 
Vote 
 

10. Executive Session 
 

Subject to an affirmative vote of the Board of Commissioners, 
an Executive Session may be held to discuss personnel 
issues, real estate, or litigation matters pursuant to RSMo 
Sections 610.021 to 610.022. 
 

Chairman Motion 
Second 
Vote 

11. Announcements 
       Next Regular Meeting January 9, 2024 
 

Chairman 
 

Informational 
 

12. Adjournment Chairman Motion 
Second 
Vote 

 



 

1 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING  

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2023  
MEETING MINUTES 

 
ATTENDANCE: 

 
COMMISSIONERS: 
Bishop Calvin Scott, Chairman 
David Nehrt-Flores, Vice Chairman 
Lora Gulley, Commissioner 

     Joan Kelly Horn, Commissioner 
     Reverend Gabrielle N.S. Kennedy, Commissioner 

LaToya Scott, Commissioner 
 

                                            
     STAFF: 
     Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 
     Terri Acoff-States, Executive Assistant 

Mike Chapman, Chief Operating Officer 
Katrina Sommer, Deputy Chief Operating Officer  
Judy Ricks, Chief Administrative Officer 
Joe Jacobson, General Counsel 
William Barry, Director, Maintenance and Facilities 

     Nicole O’Dell, Director, Housing Choice Voucher Program 
     Kawanna Tate, Director, Housing Administration 

Emily Smith, Director, Program Compliance and Training 
Anna Holyan, Director, Strategic Initiatives 
Carolyn Riddle, Interim Finance Director 
Kurt Schulte, Development Officer 
Pete Wells, IT Business Analyst 
 
 
PUBIC: 
Nick Territo, Clifton Larson Allen, LLP 
Gaby Miller, Clifton Larson Allen, LLP 

 
 

Public Hearing: 
 
The board meeting opened with a public hearing for the 2024 Annual PHA Plan.  The purpose of 
this hearing was to allow the public an opportunity to comment on the Plan. 
 
Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott called to order the public hearing and invited anyone from the 
public to comment.  There were no public comments.  The hearing was adjourned. 
 
Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott called to order and opened the regular meeting. 
 
 
Reading and Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting held Tuesday, May 9, 2023:   
 
Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the regular board 
meeting held Tuesday, May 9, 2023.  Commissioner Lora Gulley motioned for approval, 
Commissioner Joan Kelly Horn seconded the motion and upon roll call the “Ayes” and “Nays” were 
as follows: 

 
AYES    NAYS 

     
    C. Scott   None 

D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
          
The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
 



 

2 
 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   
 
No public comments. 
 
 
Presentation of the Housing Authority of St. Louis County Draft Audit Reports for years ending 
2021 and 2022.   
 
Nick Territo and Gaby Miller, representatives from Clifford Larson Allen, LLP gave a presentation of 
the Housing Authority of St. Louis County Draft Audit Reports for years ending 2021 and 2022. 

After discussion, Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked for a motion to approve the Housing 
Authority of St. Louis County Draft Audit Reports for years ending 2021 and 2022.  Commissioner 
Joan Kelly Horn motioned for approval, Vice Chairman David Nerht-Flores seconded the motion.   
Upon roll call, “Ayes” and “Nays” were as follows: 

 
AYES    NAYS 

     
    C. Scott   None 

D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
 
The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
 
 
REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:  
 
Ms. Koenig welcomed everyone to the meeting and thanked them for attending. 
 
Ms. Koeing informed the board that the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) is 
currently under revision and will be available online for review on the first of October.  She stated 
staff would request approval of this document at the November 14, 2023 regular commission 
meeting.   
 
Ms. Koenig updated the board on communications.  She stated staff continue to work with Bailey & 
Co. on modernizing the County housing authority’s brand and updating the website to provide 
information better and faster to residents, landlords, and the public.   
 
Ms. Koenig stated the Housing Authority of St. Louis County 2024 budget will be presented to the 
board for approval at the November meeting. 
 
Ms. Koenig informed the board of human resources completion of an affirmative action plan for 
the Authority.  She stated this plan provides a framework for ensuring the Authority is an equal 
opportunity employer.   
 
Ms. Koenig said staff are actively working with HDA on mapping out physical needs for the 
Agency’s main facility. 
 
Ms. Koenig acknowledged and thanked Joe Jacobson for his many years serving as general 
counsel for the Authority.  She stated that additional legal support will now also be provided by the 
law offices of Lewis Rice, LLC and Reno & Cavanaugh. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

3 
 

 
REPORTS OF OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES: 
 
A. Financial Reports for the period ending May 31, 2023:   
 

Ms. Riddle reviewed the Financial Reports for the period ending May 31, 2023.  After 
discussion, Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked for a motion to approve the May 31, 2023 
Financial Reports as read.  Commissioner LaToya Scott moved for approval, Commissioner 
Gabrielle Kennedy seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the “Ayes” and “Nays” were as follows: 

 
AYES    NAYS 

     
    C. Scott   None 

D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
 

The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
 
 
B. Housing Authority of St. Louis County Write-Offs, Resolution No. 1424:   

 
Ms. Riddle presented the board with the quarterly write-offs of uncollectable rents. 
 
After discussion, Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked for a motion to approve Resolution No. 
1424, Housing Authority of St. Louis County Write-Offs.  Commissioner Gabrielle Kennedy 
motioned for approval, Commissioner Lora Gulley seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the 
“Ayes” and “Nays” were as follows: 

AYES    NAYS 
     
    C. Scott   None 

D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
 

The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
 
 
C. 2024 Annual PHA Plan and Certification of Compliance: 
 

Ms. Smith presented the board with the 2024 Annual PHA Plan.  She stated the 2024 Annual 
PHA Plan is a U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) required document 
that details the agency’s policies, programs, and strategies for meeting local housing needs 
and goals.  Ms. Smith stated the Authority’s 2024 Annual PHA Plan describes the updates 
made to the organization’s policies and planned activities for the upcoming fiscal year.   

 
After discussion, Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked for a motion to approve the Housing 
Authority of St. Louis County 2024 Annual PHA Plan.  Commissioner Joan Kelly Horn motioned 
for approval, Vice Chairman David Nerht-Flores seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the 
“Ayes” and “Nays” were as follows: 

 
AYES    NAYS 

 
    C. Scott   None 

D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
 

The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
 



 

4 
 

D. Capital Funds Action Plans for 2027 and 2028: 
 
Mr. Barry presented the board with the Capital Funds Action Plans for 2027 and 2028.  He 
stated the Capital Fund Program (CFP) provides funds annually to Public Housing Agencies 
(PHAs) for the development, financing, and modernization of public housing developments 
and management improvements. By providing financial support for capital improvements, the 
program helps PHAs address the backlog of repairs, create healthier living environments, and 
promote the overall well-being of residents in public housing communities. 
 
After discussion, Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked for a motion to approve the Capital 
Funds Action Plans for 2027 and 2028.  Commissioner LaToya Scott motioned for approval, 
Commissioner Gabrielle Kennedy seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the “Ayes” and “Nays” 
were as follows: 

 
AYES    NAYS 

 
    C. Scott   None 

D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
 

The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
 
 

E. National Standards for the Physical Inspection of Real Estate (NSPIRE): 
 

Ms. Smith presented information about changes to HUD’s inspection standards.  She stated on 
July 1, 2023, HUD implemented the National Standards for the Physical Inspection of Real 
Estate (NSPIRE) as the new physical inspection model designed to promote HUD’s goal of 
reducing health and safety hazards in the home. NSPIRE replaces the Uniform Physical 
Condition Standards (UPCS) and Housing Quality Standards (HQS), standardizing the 
inspection process for HUD programs so the same expectations of housing quality can be 
achieved across all programs.  
 
 

F. Agency Performance Report: 
 

Ms. Holyan reviewed the Agency Performance Report.   
 
 

G. Housing Administration Report:   
 

Ms. Tate reviewed the Housing Administration Report. 
 
 

H. Facilities and Maintenance Report:   
 

Mr. Barry reviewed the monthly maintenance and supply costs for the Housing Authority of  
St. Louis County public housing from April 1 through August 31, 2023. 
 
 

I. Housing Choice Voucher Report:   
 

Ms. O’Dell presented the Authority‘s status report for the Housing Choice Voucher Program’s 
Section Eight Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) with the final score of the 2022 
SEMAP assessment.   

     
 

J. Real Estate Development Report:   
 

Mr. Schulte provided an overview of the current development activities of the Housing 
Authority.  He gave an update on the Wellington Family Homes redevelopment.  He stated this 
project is underway and construction is progressing on schedule with the first set of units being 
ready for occupancy in October.  
 



 

5 
 

Mr. Schulte updated the Board on the Arbor Hill Apartments redevelopment.  He stated the 
Authority and the development have made significant progress with the RAD and HUD loan 
processes. He said the Authority has worked diligently with the City of Maryland Heights and 
has achieved re-zoning of the site to a planned use development district.  Final plans for the 
off-site detention area have been completed and are under review. 
 
Mr. Schulte informed the board of future development plans.  He stated the Authority was 
approached by St. Louis County to assist with a transitional housing project on the site of the 
Weinman Center.  The Authority is developing a plan for 50 LIHTC-assisted units at the site and 
will act as the developer and owner of the project.  An application for 4% LIHTC is in process 
and will be submitted on September 22nd.  The Authority also met with representatives of 
Peace United Church of Christ in Webster Groves to examine the possibility of locating 
affordable housing on their former church grounds. After studying the property, assessing 
market demand, and meeting with local leaders and stakeholders, the Authority decided to 
team up with Peace and act as co-developer and co-owner of a LIHTC-assisted senior housing 
development.  An application for 9% LIHTC is in process and will be submitted on September 
22nd. 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
No unfinished business was discussed. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 

 
No new business was introduced. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:     
 
An Executive Session was not held. 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS:  
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, November 14, 2023.   
 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING:  
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked 
for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Joan Kelly Horn moved for adjournment, 
which was seconded by Vice Chairman David Nerht-Flores.  Upon roll call the “Ayes” and “Nays” 
were as follows: 
 

AYES    NAYS 
 
C. Scott   None 
D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
 
The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
 
 
                                                                                            _______________________________ 
                                                                                                                Chairman 
___________________ 
      Secretary 
 
 
___________________ 
           Date        



 

1 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ST. LOUIS COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

SPECIAL MEETING  
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 3, 2023  

MEETING MINUTES 
 
ATTENDANCE: 

 
COMMISSIONERS: 
Bishop Calvin Scott, Chairman 
David Nehrt-Flores, Vice Chairman 

   Lora Gulley, Commissioner 
     Joan Kelly Horn, Commissioner 
     Reverend Gabrielle N.S. Kennedy, Commissioner 
     LaToya Scott, Commissioner 
         
                                     
     STAFF: 
     Shannon Koenig, Executive Director 
     Terri Acoff-States, Executive Assistant 

Katrina Sommer, Interim Chief Operating Officer 
     Nicole O’Dell, Director, Housing Choice Voucher Program 
     Kurt Schulte, Development Officer 
 
 
     PUBLIC: 
     Tory Sprehe, Skyline, LLC 
     Weylin Watson, Gilmore Bell, P.C. 
       
        
Moderate Rehabilitation Voucher Program, Resolution No.1426: 
 
Ms. O’Dell presented the Moderate Rehabilitation Voucher Program, Resolution No. 1426, which 
authorizes the Housing Authority of St. Louis County to transfer an existing Moderate 
Rehabilitation project to the Housing Authority of the City of St. Charles.  
 
After discussion, Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked for a motion to approve Resolution No. 
1426.  Commissioner Joan Kelly Horn motioned for approval, Commissioner Gabrielle Kennedy 
seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the “Ayes” and “Nays” were as follows: 

 
AYES    NAYS 

 
    C. Scott   None 

D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
 
The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
 
 
Bond Inducement for Hawkins Village Apartments - Resolution No. 1427:   
 
Mr. Schulte presented Resolution No. 1477 authorizing the Executive Director to deliver a 
request to the Industrial Development Authority of St. Louis County of St. Louis, Missouri (“IDA”) 
to issue tax-exempt bonds to finance a portion of the cost and acquisition of the proposed 
rehabilitation of 140 dwelling units in Fenton, Missouri. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

2 
 

After discussion, Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked for a motion to approve Resolution No. 
1427, Bond Inducement for Hawkins Village Apartments.  Commissioner Gabrielle Kennedy 
motioned for approval, Commissioner LaToya Scott seconded the motion.  Upon roll call the 
“Ayes” and “Nays” were as follows: 

AYES    NAYS 
     

C. Scott   None 
D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
 
The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
   
 
NEXT BOARD MEETING:  
 
November 14, 2023  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING:  
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Bishop Calvin Scott asked 
for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Joan Kelly Horn moved for adjournment, 
which was seconded by Commissioner LaToya Scott.  Upon roll call the “Ayes” and “Nays” were 
as follows: 

 
AYES    NAYS 

     
C. Scott   None 
D. Nerht-Flores 
L. Gulley 
J. Kelly Horn 
G. Kennedy 

    L. Scott 
 
The Chairman declared the motion passed. 
 
 
 
 
                                                                                            _______________________________ 
                                                                                                                 Chairman 
_______________ 
      Secretary 
 
 
 
___________________ 
           Date        



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

From: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: Executive Director’s Report 
  

 
This memo provides information about select Housing Authority activities. 
 
I. Celebration of Service 

Thanks to commissioners who were able to attend the first annual celebration of 
service.  It was a pleasure to honor your contributions and share food and 
fellowship with commissioners from all four housing authorities managed by 
County Housing.  
 

II. County Housing Brand 
The Housing Authority’s new brand elements are coming together.  Commissioners 
and elected officials saw a preview of some of those elements at the recent 
celebration of service.  Staff anticipate introducing the new brand early next year, 
including using the new logos and launching the new website. 
 

III. HUD Officials Visited Wellston Last Month 
The HUD Region 7 public housing director for our area, Craig Dobson, requested a 
tour of the Wellington Family Homes project for Principal Deputy Assistant 
Secretary Richard Monocchio and Deputy Assistant Secretary Dr. Felecia Gaither 
last month.  All the HUD officials on the tour were very pleased with the progress of 
the rehabilitation and were impressed with the amount of collaboration taking 
place in Wellston.   
 

IV. The Year Ahead  
Staff are beginning to assess the Authority’s accomplishments for the year and plan 
activities for next year.  In 2024, our core objectives will remain the same: 
 
1) Deliver services safely, effectively, and efficiently. 
2) Ensure residents, landlords, and employees feel respected during interactions 

with the Authority. 
3) Help our residents and families gain self-sufficiency through partnerships with 

other organizations in the community. 
4) Expand access to desirable and affordable housing. 
 
Commissioners are welcome to provide input into goals for 2024.   



 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 
 

From: Carolyn Riddle, Interim Finance Director 

Date: November 14, 2023  

Subject: Financial Summary 

 
This memo provides a financial summary of activities through August 31, 2023. 
 
I. Recommendation 

Staff recommend the Board approve the financial statements, as prepared. 
 

II. Highlights 

A. Revenue 
The total operating income is under budget by $1,608,691. The timing of the 
capital funds drawdowns contributed to this variance. In addition, the operating 
subsidy has been less than anticipated this year. Bad debt on HCV for $327,000 
was not anticipated. The anticipated developer fee income has not been 
realized yet for the sale of AMP 4 (Arbor Hill). Lastly, no funds have been 
received for the mobility grant which was anticipated through April. 
 

B. Expense 
Total operating expense is over budget by $862,334. This variance is primarily 
due to tenant services and tenant rent and utility reimbursements being more 
than anticipated. 

 
C. Net Income (Loss) 

The total net operating loss is $2,048,616. However, the total net loss is 
$2,251,983 including depreciation and gain/ loss on treasury investments. 
 

D. Cash 
i. As of August 31, 2023, the cash balance in the USB Agency Disbursing  

 operating bank account was $3,020,970, of which $352,941 is   
 restricted. The operating subsidy received for the month was $341,722                                                   
and total rent received was $114,627. 

ii. The cash balance for the FSS Escrow bank account was $286,782, all of  
  which is restricted.  
iii. HCV cash balance was $2,254,346 with $0 restricted.  The total Housing 

Assistance Payment (HAP) received was $4,716,231 and admin fee 
received was $537,881. HAP expenses were $5,125,726. 

iv. The ending cash balance for the Wellston bank account was $66,297.    
   



 

III. Attachments 
A. Budgeted Income Statement 
B. Cash Report 

 
 



Housing Authority of St. Louis County
Budgeted Income Statement
SUMMARY - ALL
August 31, 2023

 YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance
OPERATING ITEMS

4099-00-940 Total Voucher Grants 41,208,523      41,259,868       (51,345)           -                 -                  -            -                     -                     -                     41,208,523        41,259,868       (51,345)            -                    -                    -                    -                -                  -           
4199-00-940 Total Operating Subsidy 799,460            942,750            (143,290)         -                 -                  -            742,411            837,440            (95,029)             -                       -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    57,049         105,310         (48,261)    
4299-00-940 Total Capital Grants -                     1,145,478         (1,145,478)     -                 -                  -            -                     1,145,478         (1,145,478)       -                       -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                -                  -           
4399-00-940 Total Tenant Charges 645,514            468,459            177,056          1,000             960                 40             618,176            452,626            165,551            4                          -                      4                       14,440             14,873             (433)                  -                -                  -           
4499-00-940 Total Fraud Recovery 636                    23,333               (22,697)           -                 -                  -            -                     -                     -                     636                      23,333               (22,697)            -                    -                    -                    -                -                  -           
4599-00-250 Total Investment Income 123,059            263,514            (140,455)         2,135             332                 1,803        -                     -                     -                     70,990                33,440               37,551             49,934             229,743           (179,809)          -                -                  -           
4699-00-950 Total Miscellaneous Other Income (26,148)             238,890            (265,038)         81,456           58,318           23,138     150,837            17,168              133,670            (272,963)             37,328               (310,290)          14,521             126,076           (111,555)          -                -                  -           
4997-00-950 Total Internal Income 1,289,166         1,306,610         (17,444)           1,289,166     1,306,610      (17,444)    -                     -                     -                     -                       -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                -                  -           

Total Income 44,040,211    45,648,902    (1,608,691)   1,373,757   1,366,220   7,538      1,511,425      2,452,711      (941,286)        41,007,191      41,353,969    (346,778)        78,895            370,692         (291,798)       57,049       105,310       (48,261)  

5999-00-940 Total Rents and Utility Reimbursements 38,961,375      37,601,726       1,359,649       -                 -                  -            33,389              32,082              1,307                38,838,567        37,486,632       1,351,935        -                    -                    -                    89,419         83,012           6,407       
6299-00-940 Total Salaries 2,532,526         2,930,212         (397,686)         660,512         586,920         73,592     431,492            745,174            (313,682)           1,345,412           1,531,638          (186,226)          95,111             53,480             41,630             -                13,000           (13,000)    
6599-00-940 Total Benefits and Taxes 681,953            1,142,008         (460,055)         148,568         224,606         (76,038)    117,060            295,238            (178,178)           398,126              570,064             (171,938)          18,199             48,460             (30,262)            -                3,640             (3,640)      
6699-00-940 Total Other Employee Costs 329                    1,688                 (1,358)             329                1,521             (1,192)      -                     -                     -                     -                       167                     (167)                  -                    -                    -                    -                -                  -           
6799-00-940 Total Training, Seminars, Conferences 20,571              24,740               (4,169)             18,236           15,899           2,337        78                      1,003                (925)                  2,257                  7,209                 (4,952)               -                    630                   (630)                  -                -                  -           

Total Admin Expenses 42,196,754      41,700,373       496,382          827,645         828,945         (1,300)      582,019            1,073,496         (491,477)           40,584,362        39,595,710       988,653           113,309           102,570           10,739             89,419         99,652           (10,233)    

7099-00-950 Total Utilities 274,845            236,097            38,748            34,974           29,635           5,339        222,565            196,023            26,542              13,548                8,479                 5,069                1,920                1,959                (39)                    -                -                  -           
7199-00-950 Total Materials 133,123            29,543               103,579          25,631           415                 25,216     98,972              29,006              69,966              -                       -                      -                    -                    122                   (122)                  -                -                  -           
7299-00-950 Total Contract Costs 609,944            426,833            183,110          36,471           41,850           (5,379)      437,662            381,396            56,266              113                      333                     (220)                  132,928           3,254                129,673           -                -                  -           
7399-00-950 Total Tenant Services Expense 298,488            84,624               213,865          -                 -                  -            188,739            18,651              170,089            90,767                31,648               59,118             18,982             34,325             (15,342)            -                -                  -           
7499-00-950 Total Other Maintenance Expenses 16,452              20,062               (3,610)             1,305             503                 801           15,147              19,559              (4,411)               -                       -                      -                    -                    -                    -                    -                -                  -           
7599-00-950 Total Outside Services 11,400              37                      11,363            10,400           -                  10,400     1,000                -                     1,000                -                       -                      -                    -                    37                     (37)                    -                -                  -           
7699-00-950 Total Other Occupancy Expenses 142,616            121,954            20,662            224                -                  224           75,461              38,672              36,788              66,194                83,220               (17,025)            709                   62                     647                   -                -                  -           

Total Occupancy Expenses 1,486,867         919,150            567,718          109,005         72,404           36,601     1,039,546         683,306            356,240            170,623              123,681             46,942             154,539           39,760             114,780           -                -                  -           

8099-00-950 Total Insurance 149,765            129,324            20,442            20,560           37,063           (16,503)    81,781              75,155              6,626                6,871                  13,982               (7,111)               657                   3,123                (2,466)              -                -                  -           
8199-00-950 Total Outside Services 224,194            325,027            (100,833)         109,286         284,029         (174,743)  60,466              -                     60,466              54,390                27,333               27,056             53                     13,665             (13,612)            -                -                  -           
8299-00-950 Total Professional Fees 280,135            151,285            128,850          164,235         80,000           84,235     5,980                3,479                2,500                108,455              67,091               41,364             -                    537                   (537)                  291               178                 113          
8399-00-950 Total Other Fees 115,103            234,333            (119,230)         40,651           43,687           (3,037)      (22,274)             2,519                (24,792)             96,726                187,827             (91,101)            0                       300                   (300)                  -                -                  -           
8499-00-950 Total Telephone and Technology 178,934            228,907            (49,974)           72,304           54,912           17,392     16,394              15,120              1,274                89,177                157,066             (67,889)            843                   1,728                (886)                  157               81                   76             
8599-00-950 Total Other Administrative Expenses 171,281            131,852            39,429            87,754           45,406           42,348     22,698              37,107              (14,409)             61,259                48,584               12,675             16                     755                   (738)                  -                -                  -           
8996-00-950 Total Internal Charges 1,285,794         1,406,243         (120,449)         -                 -                  -            172,685            259,156            (86,471)             1,109,181           1,142,368          (33,187)            1,800                975                   825                   -                3,744             (3,744)      

Total Other General Expenses 2,405,206         2,606,971         (201,766)         494,790         545,097         (50,307)    337,729            392,537            (54,808)             1,526,058           1,644,251          (118,193)          3,369                21,083             (17,715)            448               4,003             (3,555)      

Total Expenses 46,088,827    45,226,494    862,334        1,431,440   1,446,446   (15,006)  1,959,293      2,149,338      (190,045)        42,281,044      41,363,642    917,402         271,217         163,413         107,804         89,867       103,655       (13,788)  

Total Operating Income (Loss) (2,048,616)     422,409          (2,471,025)   (57,683)        (80,226)        22,544   (447,868)        303,373          (751,241)        (1,273,853)       (9,673)              (1,264,180)    (192,323)        207,279         (399,602)       (32,818)      1,655            (34,473)  

NON-OPERATING ITEMS
Investment Gain/ Loss on Treasury Strips -                     -                     -                   -                 -                  -                     -                     -                       -                      -                    -                    -                    -                -                  -           

9099-00-930 Total Depreciation Expense (203,367)           (178,441)           (24,926)           (5,455)            (5,455)            0.40          (163,886.89)     (153,423.54)     (10,463.35)       -                       -                      -                    (33,534.88)       (19,562.08)       (13,972.80)       -                -                  -           
Total Non- Operating Items (203,367)        (178,441)         (24,926)         (5,455)          (5,455)          0.40        (163,886.89)  (153,423.54)  (10,463.35)     -                      -                     -                   (33,534.88)    (19,562.08)    (13,972.80)    -               -          

Net Income (Loss) (2,251,983)     243,968          (2,495,951)   (63,138)        (85,682)        22,544   (611,755)        149,949          (761,704)        (1,273,853)       (9,673)              (1,264,180)    (225,857)        187,717         (413,575)       (32,818)      1,655            (34,473)  

BA Mod RehabEntity Wide COCC AMP's HCV - ALL



St. Louis County Housing Authority
Cash Report
August 2023

 USB Agency 
Disbursing 

 FSS Escrow  HCV Cash 
 Housing 
Authority 

Wellston Act 

 Other Small Bank 
Accounts 

 HASLC            TOTAL 
 Component Unit 

Cash 

 BEGINNING BOOK CASH BALANCE 
8/1/2023 

3,994,031.65$         286,745.69$            2,117,314.80$        66,288.46$           418,361.04$           # 6,882,741.64$        2,308,131.00$          

ADD:
Tenant Rent 114,627.00                   -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             114,627.00$            -$                                 
Security Deposits -                                  -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             -$                             -$                                 
FSS Deposits -                                  -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             -$                             -$                                 
Other Deposits 41,053.76                     -$                               8,644.59$                    -$                           -$                             49,698.35$               -$                                 
HAP Income -                                  -$                               4,716,231.00$            -$                           -$                             4,716,231.00$        -$                                 
Operating Subsidy / Admin Fee 341,722.01                   -$                               537,881.00$                -$                           -$                             879,603.01$            -$                                 
Interest -                                  36.53$                          -$                               8.44$                         53.16$                         98.13$                        -$                                 
Transfer 3,560.77                       -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             3,560.77$                  -$                                 
Other Revenue - Housing Enterprise Insurance 351,244.40                   -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             351,244.40$            -$                                 

TOTAL DEPOSITS 852,207.94                36.53$                        5,262,756.59$        8.44$                       53.16$                       6,115,062.66$        -$                               

LESS:
Other Transfers (19,152.34)                    -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             (19,152.34)$              -$                                 
Manual Checks -                                  -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             -$                             -$                                 
Checks (1,380,585.50)              -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             (1,380,585.50)$       -$                                 
NSF -                                  -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             -$                             -$                                 
HAP payments -                                  -$                               (5,125,725.77)$           -$                           -$                             (5,125,725.77)$       -$                                 
Withdraws/Other Deductions (425,531.87)                 -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             (425,531.87)$           -$                                 
Operating Subsidy Out -                                  -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             -$                             -$                                 

TOTAL PAYMENTS (1,825,269.71)          -$                             (5,125,725.77)$       -$                          -$                            (6,950,995.48)$       -$                               

 ENDING BOOK CASH BALANCE 
8/31/2023 

3,020,969.88$         286,782.22$            2,254,345.62$        66,296.90$           418,414.20$           6,046,808.82$        2,308,131.00$          

 USB Agency Disbursing  FSS Escrow  HCV Cash 
 Housing Authority 

Wellston Act Component Unit Cash

Ending Bank Balance 8/31/2023 3,020,969.88$             286,782.22$                2,269,085.74$            66,296.90$              418,414.20$              6,061,548.94$        2,308,131.00$              
Outstanding Checks -                                  -$                               (14,740.12)$                 -$                           -$                             (14,740.12)$              -$                                 
ACH in Transit -                                  -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             -$                             -$                                 
Other Items -                                  -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             -$                             -$                                 

Adjusted Bank Balance 8/31/2023 3,020,969.88            286,782.22$            2,254,345.62$        66,296.90$           418,414.20$           6,046,808.82$        2,308,131.00$          

Variance -                                -$                             -$                             -$                          -$                            -$                             -$                               

Unrestricted Cash 2,668,028.80               -$                               2,224,497.62$            58,257.92$              (0.00)$                          4,950,784.34$            2,308,131.00$              
Unrestricted Cash - Bentwood sale -                                  -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             -$                               -$                                 
Security Deposit Cash 101,358.00                   -$                               -$                               8,038.98$                 8,041.02$                   117,438.00$                -$                                 
Restricted Cash 251,583.08                   286,782.22$                29,848.00$                  -$                           410,373.18$              978,586.48$                -$                                 

3,020,969.88            286,782.22$            2,254,345.62$        66,296.90$           418,414.20$           6,046,808.82$        2,308,131.00$          
-                                  -$                               -$                               -$                           -$                             -$                               -$                                 

Other Small Bank Accounts include: Bentwood Social Services, Scholarship Account, Wellston HA Security Deposits, and Windfall Trace



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: Nicole O’Dell, Housing Choice Voucher Director  

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: Housing Choice Voucher Update 
  

 
At our last meeting, we presented the final scores we received for Section Eight 

Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) for 2022.  Today we will provide another SEMAP 
update as well as programmatic updates. 

 
I. 2023 SEMAP Updates 

The final scoring of the 2023 SEMAP will be available for Board approval in 
February 2024 with a submission deadline of February 29, 2024 to HUD.  

 
II. Programmatic Updates 

A. Wellington Family Homes 
The Wellington Family Homes project is underway. We expect the first 
substantially rehabbed units to be completed later this month and into the new 
year.  The twenty-two households who are still living in the former Wellston 
Housing Authority units will be relocated first.  We will be opening a special 
waitlist for this development.  All former Wellston Housing Authority residents 
with the right to return to the development will be invited to join the waitlist on 
December 13th.  The waitlist will be open to the general public next year. 
 

B. Project-Based Voucher Awards 
HUD permits a percentage of our Housing Choice Vouchers to be reserved for 
specific housing units, which allows us to stabilize affordable housing in select 
areas by leveraging additional resources such as low-income housing tax 
credits. In July of this year, the Authority released a Request for Proposals for 
Project-Based Vouchers.  We received requests from five housing providers.     
 

C. New HCV Positions 
As part of our commitment to enhancing customer service and streamlining 
operations within the HCV program, we are pleased to announce the creation 
of two new HCV Generalist positions. These HCV Generalists will receive 
comprehensive training to provide support for HCV-related issues, which will 
help us to serve residents more quickly when they contact us with questions or 
need support. 
 



November 14, 2023 
Page 2 

 
D. Mobility Grant 

Our team at the Authority has recently applied to HUD for another mobility 
grant. Should our application be successful, these funds have the potential to 
greatly benefit our residents by providing support for security deposits, 
outstanding utility payments, and assistance with locating units in high 
opportunity areas.  This would be a continuation of the work that was started 
under previous mobility initiatives.  Award determinations will be announced in 
2024.  



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: Kawanna Tate, Director of Housing Administration 
 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: Housing Administration Report 
  

 
At our last meeting I discussed our 2022 Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) scores 

that had been released by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD).  
Today I will discuss our current performance for the Management Assessment Sub-System 
(MASS).  
 

I. Current MASS Performance  
Below is a snapshot of our current performance in each of the sub-indicators of the 
MASS.  The MASS represents 25% of the total PHAS, so it is not a true projection of 
the final overall score.  However, it serves as a good benchmark for our progress. 

 
Sub-Indicator Performance Projected 

Points 
Max Points 

Occupancy (Average) 96.40 12 16 
Accounts Payable Ratio 0.21 4 4 
Tenant Account Receivable 0.291 0 5 
Current Snapshot  Standard Performer 16 25 

 
 

II. Public Housing Updates 
 
A. Tenant Repayment Agreement  

The Housing Authority has implemented tenant repayment agreements for 
residents with past due balances now that the COVID relief funding is no longer 
available.  As the balances are paid down this will improve our MASS score for 
the Tenant Account Receivable (TAR). 

 
A. NSPIRE Inspections 

As previously reported, the National Standards for the Physical Inspection of 
Real Estate (NSPIRE) went into effect for public housing in July of this year.  Our 
first NSPIRE self-inspections are now underway.   
 



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: William Barry, Director of Maintenance and Facilities 
 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: Maintenance Report 

 
This memo summarizes the monthly maintenance and supply costs for the Housing 

Authority of St. Louis County Public Housing from September 1 through October 31, 2023.  
 
I. Maintenance Supply Costs 

The following are repair and replacement costs for janitorial supplies, electrical, 
water heater, door, plumbing, and window repairs required to ensure the units 
meet Housing Quality Standards. 
 
September            $ 10,136 
October       $ 10,218 
TOTAL  $ 20,354 
 
A. Attachment: Work Orders from September – October 2023. 

 
II. Contracted Repair Costs 

These costs include groundskeeping, pest control, janitorial and alarm monitoring, 
elevator services, six-unit rehabs, trash services, heating and cooling system repairs, 
roof and siding repairs, floor restorations, bathtub resurfacing, and electrical and 
plumbing contractors services.  

 
September             $   55,749 
October                $   55,137 
TOTAL   $ 110,886 

 
III. Other Maintenance Costs 

These costs include vehicle maintenance and vehicle fuel costs. 
 
September          $     355 
October               $  2,842 
TOTAL  $  3,197      
 



Page 1

Multiple Properties
Work Orders active between 09/01/2023 and 11/01/2023

Unit WO WO Category WO Brief Description Call Date

Date
Completed

Days to
Complete

Days open
in Period
Reported

A14712  35996   Doors door off track                     09/05/2023 09/22/2023 17 17
APP193  36018   toilet back-up 09/07/2023 09/07/2023 1 1
A14534  36040   Doors door knob                          09/12/2023 10/04/2023 22 22
A14533  36067   filters                            09/15/2023 10/04/2023 19 19
A14732  36173   Appliance stove                              09/25/2023 09/29/2023 4 4
A14522  36267   Doors furnace door                       10/02/2023 10/05/2023 3 3
PLU129  36271   Electrical                                    10/02/2023 10/04/2023 2 2
APP155  36273   Light                              10/02/2023 10/04/2023 2 2
PLU162  36318   Doors mailkey                            10/06/2023 10/18/2023 12 12
PLU119  36319   kitchen light bulb                 10/06/2023 10/06/2023 1 1
PLU196  36327   Doors mailbox                            10/09/2023 10/12/2023 3 3
PLU164  36342   Electrical pouch light                        10/10/2023 10/19/2023 9 9
A14722  36357   Doors key                                10/11/2023 10/18/2023 7 7
PLU172  36358   Plumbing toilet/cabinet/showerhead          10/11/2023 10/19/2023 8 8
A14722  36360   house key                          10/11/2023 10/18/2023 7 7
AHCOMCEN 36361   Electrical battery in laundry room            10/11/2023 10/12/2023 1 1
PLU168  36366   Doors mailbox                            10/12/2023 10/26/2023 14 14
A14512  36367   Electrical light bulb                         10/12/2023 10/24/2023 12 12
APP193  36386   HVAC filter                             10/16/2023 10/19/2023 3 3
APP177  36470   Doors Front screen door handle f    10/29/2023 2 2
APP185  36474   HVAC Needing someone to turn o   10/29/2023 2 2
FF178E  35767   Re-inspection #219533              08/08/2023 09/20/2023 43 19
FF162I  35783   re inspection 219686               08/08/2023 09/25/2023 48 24
FF170C  35789   re inspection 219536               08/08/2023 09/22/2023 45 21
FF170A  35812   gutter                             08/10/2023 09/25/2023 46 24
FF182B  35824   Reinspection                       08/11/2023 09/20/2023 40 19
FF162C  35838   reinspection                       08/11/2023 09/25/2023 45 24
FF178D  35844   reinspection                       08/14/2023 09/22/2023 39 21
FF178A  35941   HVAC filter                             08/24/2023 09/22/2023 29 21
FF190C  36088   HVAC need filter                        09/19/2023 10/03/2023 14 14
FF166A  36089   Plumbing toilet seat                        09/19/2023 09/19/2023 1 1
FF194B  36090   Make Ready                         09/19/2023 10/09/2023 20 20
FF190A  36139   sink/faucet                        09/21/2023 10/03/2023 12 12
FF190B  36140   inspection                         09/21/2023 10/03/2023 12 12
FF190C  36141   Appliance Inspection                         09/21/2023 10/03/2023 12 12
FF190D  36142   Reinspection                       09/21/2023 10/03/2023 12 12
FF194A  36143   Inspection                         09/21/2023 10/02/2023 11 11
FF194C  36144   inspection                         09/21/2023 10/10/2023 19 19
FF194E  36146   inspection                         09/21/2023 10/10/2023 19 19
FFBLDG4 36147   inspection                         09/21/2023 10/10/2023 19 19
FF194F  36148   inspection                         09/21/2023 10/10/2023 19 19
FF194G  36149   inspection                         09/21/2023 10/10/2023 19 19
FF194H  36150   inpsecton                          09/21/2023 10/10/2023 19 19
FF166A  36167   HVAC 3 vents                            09/25/2023 10/06/2023 11 11
FF186E  36246   Doors mailbox key                        09/27/2023 10/06/2023 9 9
FF162C  36248   Electrical exhaust fan                        09/28/2023 09/29/2023 1 1
FF166E  36249   A/C                                09/28/2023 10/06/2023 8 8
FF166E  36254   Flooring-Steps amg                                09/28/2023 10/06/2023 8 8
FF166C  36265   a/c                                09/29/2023 10/06/2023 7 7
FF190B  36277   toilet                             10/02/2023 10/03/2023 1 1
FF166E  36298   Plumbing toilet seat                        10/05/2023 10/06/2023 1 1
FF166E  36310   Appliance stove/blinds/tiles                 10/06/2023 10/21/2023 15 15
FF186E  36317   Plumbing toilet seat                        10/06/2023 10/06/2023 1 1
FF194D  36339   Doors door                               10/09/2023 10/26/2023 17 17
FF170B  36340   crack on patio                     10/09/2023 10/18/2023 9 9
FF170B  36346   Electrical pouch light out                    10/10/2023 10/19/2023 9 9
FF194A  36347   Electrical lights out                         10/10/2023 10/17/2023 7 7
FFBLDG4 36369   Doors door                               10/13/2023 10/18/2023 5 5
FF178E  36376   Doors door                               10/16/2023 10/26/2023 10 10
FF170F  36380   screen door                        10/16/2023 16 16
FF170B  36394   light                              10/17/2023 10/19/2023 2 2
FF190A  36408   LIGHTS                             10/17/2023 10/19/2023 2 2
FF194E  36418   Doors door knob/laundry                  10/18/2023 10/19/2023 1 1
FFBLDG4 36419   Doors door knob                          10/18/2023 10/21/2023 3 3
FFBLDG4 36420   Appliance washer                             10/18/2023 10/28/2023 10 10

Work Order Detail

11/8/2023



Page 2
FFBLDG4 36427   Electrical light bulb                         10/19/2023 10/21/2023 2 2
FF166E  36430   kitchen drawer                     10/20/2023 10/26/2023 6 6
FF166E  36435   Doors door closet                        10/23/2023 9 9
FF166J  36469   Walls-Ceilings holes in wall                      10/27/2023 5 5
FF178B  36495   Walls-Ceilings soap dispenser/wall tiles          10/30/2023 2 2
VD1529  35961   Grounds tree hanging                       08/30/2023 09/01/2023 2 1
V12370  35981   smoke detector                     09/01/2023 09/01/2023 1 1
VD1519  35993   Electrical lights bulb                        09/05/2023 09/05/2023 1 1
VD1532  36009   gas smell                          09/07/2023 09/12/2023 5 5
VD1532  36023   Grounds cut grass                          09/08/2023 09/12/2023 4 4
V12260  36028   Plumbing seal bathtub                       09/08/2023 09/12/2023 4 4
V12254  36031   change lock                        09/08/2023 09/12/2023 4 4
VD1532  36045   HVAC new hot water tank                 09/12/2023 09/13/2023 1 1
V12250  36053   toilet seat/unclogged batht       09/13/2023 09/18/2023 5 5
VD1543  36054   house keys                         09/13/2023 09/18/2023 5 5
VD1553  36059   Flooring-Steps tile floor                         09/15/2023 09/18/2023 3 3
V12286  36082   Electrical light bulb/ceiling fan             09/19/2023 09/25/2023 6 6
V12363  36156   Grounds weed                               09/22/2023 10/04/2023 12 12
V12260  36257   Plumbing kitchen faucet                     09/29/2023 10/04/2023 5 5
VLBLDG11 36260   court 1                            09/29/2023 10/03/2023 4 4
VD1571  36269   Electrical light bulb                         10/02/2023 10/04/2023 2 2
V12364  36282   Doors storm door                         10/02/2023 10/05/2023 3 3
V12338  36294   Building Exterior                                    10/04/2023 10/04/2023 1 1
VD1571  36296   Doors door/hood stove                    10/04/2023 10/05/2023 1 1
V12363  36362   Grounds bush in back                       10/21/2023 11 11
VD1516  36374   kitchen sink                       10/13/2023 10/17/2023 4 4
VD1521  36387   Electrical light bulb/filter                  10/16/2023 10/18/2023 2 2
VD1533  36393   holes                              10/17/2023 10/17/2023 1 1
V12342  36464   Appliance Stove is not working               10/27/2023 10/31/2023 4 4

36484   laundry room                       10/30/2023 2 2
VD1516  36498   Electrical kitchen/tub                        10/31/2023 1 1
WS1422  35893   Tile in bathroom lifting           08/18/2023 09/08/2023 21 7
WS1486  35918   Plumbing Needing a handicap/raised  08/22/2023 09/01/2023 10 1
WP2835  35980   Plumbing Hall toilet still runniong         08/31/2023 09/05/2023 5 4
WP2808  35983   Grounds Two big hole in front of yar       09/01/2023 09/01/2023 1 1
E11108  35987   Plumbing Toilet constancely running         09/01/2023 09/01/2023 1 1
WP2873  35994   Doors Front scrfeen door chain is   09/05/2023 09/05/2023 1 1
WP2873  35995   General Mirror in bathroom is broke        09/05/2023 09/05/2023 1 1
WS1486  35997   Plumbing Toilet stopped up and kitch   09/05/2023 09/06/2023 1 1
EL1476  35999   Doors Front door closer is broken        09/06/2023 09/06/2023 1 1
WP2864  36000   HVAC A/C is not working                 09/06/2023 09/06/2023 1 1
WP2894  36003   HVAC A/C is not working.                09/06/2023 09/11/2023 5 5
WP2808  36016   Doors door sweep for front and b  09/07/2023 09/11/2023 4 4
WP2808  36024   General Foul sewer smell                   09/05/2023 09/11/2023 6 6
WP2835  36029   garage wont open                   09/08/2023 09/11/2023 3 3
WP2835  36030   Something is stuck in the o  09/08/2023 09/11/2023 3 3
HE4647  36035   Appliance Refrigerator is not cooling        09/11/2023 09/12/2023 1 1
WP2824  36049   Put sticks in all windows          09/13/2023 09/13/2023 1 1
WS1487  36050   Windows Front window busted out.           09/13/2023 09/13/2023 1 1
HE4647  36058   General Mice                               09/15/2023 09/15/2023 1 1
WP2808  36060   Fill holes and gaps to preve  09/15/2023 09/27/2023 12 12
MP2813  36068   Windows Replace window in bedroo           09/15/2023 09/18/2023 3 3
MP2813  36069   General Secure Kitchen cabinet             09/15/2023 09/18/2023 3 3
C10516  36077   Bath sink stopper stuck            09/18/2023 09/20/2023 2 2
NEW404  36098   Pipes in basement leaking          09/19/2023 09/21/2023 2 2
WP2880  36166   A/C not working                    09/25/2023 09/27/2023 2 2
WP2889  36171   Plumbing Toilet not secure in hall bat  09/25/2023 09/27/2023 2 2
E11104  36207   HVAC A/C is not working                 09/26/2023 09/27/2023 1 1
WP2812  36208   Plumbing Moisture under the vanity a  09/26/2023 09/27/2023 1 1
HE4647  36247   Plumbing Basement flooded                   09/28/2023 10/02/2023 4 4
AR1114  36251   Building Exterior Front porch concrete      09/28/2023 10/17/2023 19 19
EL1492  36253   Electrical Smoke detector in master b    09/28/2023 09/29/2023 1 1
AR1114  36261   Plumbing Leaking under the vanity           09/29/2023 10/04/2023 5 5
EL1492  36283   Plumbing When flushing the toilet, w   10/03/2023 10/05/2023 2 2
AR1114  36286   Bathroom sink leaks                10/03/2023 10/04/2023 1 1
WP2808  36289   Fill holes                         10/03/2023 10/05/2023 2 2
NEW404  36291   Walls-Ceilings Hole in hallway wall.              10/03/2023 10/17/2023 14 14
WP2808  36301   Walls-Ceilings Hole in wall, kitchen and be   10/05/2023 10/05/2023 1 1
WP2808  36303   Doors Black scratches on front an   10/05/2023 10/06/2023 1 1
WP2808  36304   General Secure toilet seat.                10/05/2023 10/05/2023 1 1
WS1431  36311   Windows Kitchen window crack               10/06/2023 10/09/2023 3 3
WS1431  36312   Plumbing Low water pressure                 10/06/2023 10/06/2023 1 1
WS1455  36325   Electrical Light fixture in sin's room.       10/09/2023 11/01/2023 23 23
WP2815  36334   Appliance Smell coming from the stov        10/09/2023 10/10/2023 1 1

Work Order Detail 11/8/2023



Page 3
WP2815  36335   Doors Front door hard to lock.           10/09/2023 10/10/2023 1 1
EL1460  36350   Water pressure low in show        10/10/2023 10/17/2023 7 7
EL1460  36351   Screen door scratching gro       10/10/2023 10/17/2023 7 7
WP2873  36370   Patch holes in hallway near  10/13/2023 10/16/2023 3 3
WP2873  36371   Outlets in daughters room  10/13/2023 10/16/2023 3 3
WP2873  36372   Replace towel rack                 10/13/2023 10/16/2023 3 3
EL1460  36377   Doors Front screen door is scratch   10/16/2023 11/01/2023 16 16
EL1460  36378   General Damaged showerhead                 10/16/2023 10/17/2023 1 1
E11136  36383   General Replace toilet seat cover.         10/16/2023 10/16/2023 1 1
HE4647  36384   Building Exterior Porch needs to be nailed d      10/16/2023 10/17/2023 1 1
SAR310  36398   HVAC Water heater is not working        10/17/2023 10/18/2023 1 1
SAR310  36399   Appliance oven comes on and goes o          10/17/2023 10/18/2023 1 1
ELE308  36400   HVAC No hot water                       10/17/2023 10/18/2023 1 1
ELE308  36401   Appliance Oven is not coming on              10/17/2023 10/18/2023 1 1
WS1486  36406   Flooring-Steps Pieces of floor tile is missing  10/17/2023 10/20/2023 3 3
WS1486  36407   General Needing handicap rails at t       10/17/2023 10/19/2023 2 2
ELE308  36409   Resident is home                   10/18/2023 10/18/2023 1 1
ELE308  36410   Oven not getting hot               10/18/2023 10/18/2023 1 1
ER9910  36422   Electrical Outlet in kitchen behind sto      10/19/2023 10/20/2023 1 1
ER9910  36423   Appliance When using the stove, the  10/19/2023 10/20/2023 1 1
ER9910  36424   General Pieces of tile falling apart in 10/19/2023 11/01/2023 13 13
ER9910  36425   Walls-Ceilings fill hole outside. 10/19/2023 11/01/2023 13 13
MEA428  36426   Appliance Refrigerator is not cooling        10/19/2023 10/20/2023 1 1
E11128  36428   Grounds Replace mailbox.                   10/19/2023 10/20/2023 1 1
E11125  36429   Grounds Replace mailbox.                   10/19/2023 10/20/2023 1 1
WS1487  36431   Plumbing Low water pressure.                10/20/2023 10/20/2023 1 1
WP2862  36443   General Baseboards are coming ap         10/24/2023 8 8
E11139  36450   Doors Door leading to basement,  10/25/2023 10/25/2023 1 1
MP2806  36460   General Cannot hook up her washe   10/26/2023 6 6
MEA428  36461   fridge not working                 10/28/2023 2 2
WS1486  36466   General Needing a rail installed for    10/27/2023 5 5
WS1486  36467   Flooring-Steps Peices of floor tile is missing  10/27/2023 5 5
E11124  36468   Plumbing kitchen sink is stopped up         10/27/2023 5 5
WS1422  36471   Doors  Front screen door closer is  10/27/2023 5 5
WS1422  36472   General When using the shower wa   10/27/2023 5 5
WS1422  36473   Electrical Brought some smoke detec   10/27/2023 5 5
WP2812  36475   kitchen sink clogged               10/30/2023 2 2
WP2873  36476   Plumbing Hall toilet backing up             10/30/2023 2 2
WP2803  36479   HVAC No heat                            10/31/2023 1 1
E11125  36505   Plumbing Water leaking under the kit  10/31/2023 1 1
E11125  36506   General Secure toilet seat in both b    10/31/2023 1 1
CHI336  36509   General Re-caulk around the tub.           10/31/2023 1 1

Work Orders closed within 25 days 181

APP173  36019   Doors stripe on door                     09/07/2023 10/26/2023 49 49
AHCOMCEN 36099   Janitorial spider on mailbox                  09/19/2023 10/18/2023 29 29
A14733  36169   Doors door/holder                        09/25/2023 11/01/2023 37 37
FF194E  35817   Reinspectioin                      08/11/2023 10/10/2023 60 39

FF194F  35833   Reinspection                       08/11/2023 10/16/2023 66 45

FF170F  35843   reinspection                       08/14/2023 10/10/2023 57 39
FF194B  35847   reinspection                       08/14/2023 10/10/2023 57 57
FF166E  35972   Windows screen/shower head/vents           08/31/2023 10/17/2023 47 46
FF186D  35978                                      08/31/2023 10/10/2023 40 40
FF170B  36027   patio, tub, light                  09/08/2023 10/25/2023 47 47
FF194E  36091   Make Ready                         09/19/2023 10/16/2023 27 27
FF194F  36092   Make Ready                         09/19/2023 10/16/2023 27 27
FF194D  36145   Inspection                         09/21/2023 10/21/2023 30 30
FF162I  36165   wall painted                       09/25/2023 37 37
VLBLDG11 35740   Doors laundry door paint                               08/04/2023 09/27/2023 54 54
NEW333  35998   Building Exterior Needing a ramp                     09/05/2023 10/17/2023 42 42

Work Orders open more than 25 days 16

197
9.57
2.00

-7.57Reduction in average completion days over the past three years:

Total number of work orders: 
Average completion days:
Average completion days for reporting period 2 years prior:

Work Order Detail 11/8/2023



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: Kurt Schulte, Development Coordinator 
 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: Development Report 
  

 
This memo provides an overview of current development activities of the Housing Authority 

of St. Louis County as well as future development plans.   
 

I. Recommendation 
 
No Board action is required. 
 

II. Discussion 
 
A. Wellington Family Homes 

 
i. Project is underway and construction is progressing on schedule.   
 
ii. First units are coming on-line. 

 
iii. Management and staff continue the qualifying process for residents and 

notifications of former Wellston Housing Authority residents about their 
right to return. 
 

iv. Bi-weekly calls continue with the Authority and the development team to 
ensure construction remains on schedule. 

 
B. Arbor Hill Apartments Redevelopment 
 

i. The Authority and the development have made significant progress with 
the RAD and HUD loan process. 

 
ii. Final plans for the off-site detention area have been completed and are 

being priced. 
 

iii. The Authority is pushing to get this closed by the end of Q1 2024. 
 

 



November 14, 2023 
Page 2 

 
A. Future Development Plans 

 
i. The Authority was approached by St. Louis County to assist with a 

transitional housing project on the site of the Weinman Center.  The 
Authority applied for 51 LIHTC-assisted units at the site and will act as the 
developer and owner of the project.  The application for 4% LIHTC is in 
process and was submitted on September 22nd. 

 
ii. The Authority worked with Peace United Church of Christ in Webster 

Groves to examine the possibility of locating affordable housing on their 
former church grounds.  After studying the property, assessing market 
demand and meeting with local leaders and stakeholders, the Authority 
decided to team up with Peace and act as co-developer and co-owner 
of a 52 unit, LIHTC-assisted senior housing development.  The 
application for 9% LIHTC was submitted on September 22nd. 



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: Anna Holyan, Director of Strategic Initiatives  

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: Agency Performance Report 
  

 
This memo provides an overview of the Agency Performance Report. This report is 

designed to communicate how the agency is performing by U.S. Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) standards and by the internal measures the organization uses to track its 
own performance. This update is provided on a quarterly basis.  

 
I. Updates Since Third Quarter 

Below are highlighted changes from the previous performance report.  
 
A. Key Result: Increase Customer Satisfaction 

Staff are working on several initiatives to improve customer satisfaction.  In 
October and November of this year, staff from every department and at every 
level of the organization had a full day of customer service training.  In addition, 
staff will receive more training later this week specifically geared toward 
promoting a better understanding of our residents and the challenges they 
face. 
 
In addition, the HCV team has hired two new generalists to supplement 
customer service by creating a new first point of contact for residents that are 
dedicated solely to answering questions and responding to requests.  
 
Staff has also distributed another customer service survey to residents of the 
Housing Choice Voucher program and public housing and landlords to 
measure whether we have made improvements over the last year. The results of 
that survey will be reported at the next board meeting.  
 

B. Key Result: Formally Establish 3-5 Level 1 Partnerships 
Staff met the goal of establishing at least three partnerships by the end of the 
year. Agreements are in place with the Community Action Agency of St. Louis 
County, Heat Up/Cool Down St. Louis, and St. Louis County’s Weinman Shelter. 
Additionally, we are awaiting signatures on agreements with the Urban League 
and YWCA.  
 

II. Attachments 
Agency Performance Report, Fourth Quarter 
 



MHDC
Audits

Finance/
Single
Audit (2022)

Compliant 4 findings

Service
Respect
Integrity

Excellence
Collaboration

WHAT HUD MEASURES

WHAT THE AUTHORITY MEASURES

AGENCY 
PERFORMANCE REPORT
Housing Authority of St. Louis County
Fourth Quarter, 2023

SEMAP SCORES PHAS SCORES

HUD assesses the health of a PHA's Housing Choice Voucher
program through an indicator called the Section Eight
Management Assessment Program, or SEMAP. 

Why it matters
The Housing Authority's SEMAP score communicates how well
the agency is performing and impacts the amount of HUD
funding it receives for the fiscal year. 

HUD assesses the health of a PHA's Public Housing program
through an indicator called the Public Housing Assessment
System, or PHAS.

Why it matters
The Housing Authority's PHAS score communicates how well the
agency is performing, impacts the amount of HUD funding it
receives for the fiscal year, and determines the frequency of
HUD public housing inspections. 

Target for 2023
On Track

for 2023? Most Recent Result in 2022 Target for 2023
On Track

for 2023? Most Recent Result in 2022

Objective 1: Deliver services safely,
effectively, and efficiently. 

RESULTS

Objective 2: Ensure residents, landlords, and
employees feel respected during interactions
with the Authority. 

RESULTS

Objective 3: Help our residents and families
gain self-sufficiency through partnerships
with other organizations in the community. 

Objective 4: Expand access to
desirable and affordable housing. 

Standard Performer: 85% High Performer: 90+% Substandard Performer: 79% High Performer: 90+%

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
Active implementation of
deliverables by Customer
Service Improvement Team

Increase customer
satisfaction

RESULTS

RESULTS

Active implementation of
deliverables by Partnership
Improvement Team

Formally establish 3-5 Level 1
partnerships 

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Close Wellston financing

Close Arbor Hill
financing

Successfully implement
PBV RFP  

RESULTS Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4RESULTS



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: Kurt Schulte, Development Consultant 
 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: Tax Exempt Bond Application for Triton Pointe Apartments, 
Resolution No. 1430 
  

 
This memo provides a recommendation and background information regarding a 

proposed bond issuance for Triton Pointe Apartments. Funds would be used for a portion of 
the new construction of 252 dwelling units in Normandy, Missouri.  

 
I. Recommendation 

Staff recommend the Board approve the financing and authorize the Executive 
Director and CEO to deliver a request to the Industrial Development Authority of 
St. Louis County of St. Louis, Missouri (“IDA”) to issue tax-exempt bonds in an 
amount not to exceed $55,000,000 to finance a portion of the cost and acquisition 
of the proposed rehabilitation of the project.   

 
II. Background 

 
A. Cooperation Agreement with the IDA 

There is presently a Cooperation Agreement in place between the Authority 
and the IDA for the issuance of tax-exempt bond applications.  

 
B. Bond Application Process 

The Housing Authority of St. Louis County, in partnership with the IDA, can 
facilitate new issuances of tax-exempt bond applications for the development 
of multi-family housing in the County. Applications must meet all local building 
codes and comply with the St. Louis County Office of Community 
Development’s consolidated plan, among other criteria.    
 

III. Triton Pointe Bond Application 
 
A. Proposal Overview 

On October 19, 2023, the Authority received a full application (including the 
required application fee) requesting a tax-exempt bond issuance for 
$55,000,000 for Triton Pointe Apartments. This proposed new construction 
development will be located on land adjacent to the University of Missouri-St. 
Louis. 



November 14, 2023 
Page 2 

 
The site is in a redevelopment area and will result in the demolition of several 
vacant single-family homes that had been previously acquired by another 
developer for a project that stalled. 
 
Triton Pointe will be a low-income housing tax credit 252-unit development 
with a community building, a fitness center, business office with computer lab, 
pool, playground, pet park, bike racks, and for-rent garages and storage units. 
In addition, this will be a gated community with a security company monitoring 
system that will provide extra security for the tenants. The units will be designed 
to comply with universal design standards and be energy efficient, designed to 
meet the bronze level according to the National Association of Home Builders 
Green Standards.  
 
Rents will target 60% AMI and are projected to be $1,015 for the 84 1-
bedroom/1 bath units; $1,221 for the 96 2-bedroom/2 bath units; $1,389 for 
the 60 3-bedroom/2 bath units; and $1,501 for the 12 4-bedroom/2 bath units. 
The square footage of these units will range from 823 sq ft to 1654 sq ft, all in 3-
story buildings.   
 
The bond issuance would be subject to a successful application for 4% LIHTC 
next fall.  The applicant is submitting for bond approval at this point to preserve 
the Qualified Census Tract status of the property, since the census tract is 
projected to no longer be in a QCT next year. 
 

B. Required Application Attachments 
Enclosed is a copy of the application with the required attachments: 
i. Brief narrative of the proposed development. 
ii. Current financials.  
iii. Construction cost estimates for labor and materials. 
iv. Description of previous participation. 
v. Preliminary Opinion of the Bond Counsel.   A letter from Bond Counsel 

providing an opinion that the project qualified as a “Project: as that term 
is defined in Section 349.010 R.S.Mo. 1986, as amended. 

vi. Bond Purchase Letter. A preliminary letter of commitment to purchase 
the bonds when a favorable opinion as to the marketability of the bonds 
by an established underwriter or financial institution.  

 
 
 
 
 

























































































































































 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: Carolyn Riddle, Interim Finance Director 
 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: FY24 Proposed Budget, Resolution No.1431 
  

 
This memo accompanies the proposed FY24 budget and provides a list of budget 

assumptions and notes. 
 
I. Recommendation 

Staff recommend the Board approve Resolution No. 1431, Proposed FY24 budget 
as submitted.  
 

II. Budget Assumptions and Notes 
• Includes a 3% cost-of-living-increase for employees with one year or more of 

service that had no salary or promotion increase within the last year.  
• Overall benefits expense increased due to an increase in health insurance (4%), 

which the Authority is covering.  
• Retains expenses for consultants including BDO, Development Resource 

Partners, and communications. 
• Budget removes most capital funds, which are for public housing capital 

improvements.  Soft costs associated with capital funds remain in the budget. 
 

III. Entity-wide 
Significant expenses included in the budget, allocated across programs include: 
• Legal: $239,000 
• Audit: $184,630 
• IT and laptop expense: $450,000  
• Conferences: $28,284 
• Trainings: $48,045 
• Security/Law Enforcement: $122,704 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



November 14, 2023 
Page 2 

IV. Public Housing (LIPH) 
• Subsidy based on approved Form 52723 for 2023. 
• Capital fund subsidy for soft costs based on 5-year plan: $236,500 for AMP 1, 

$236,500 for AMP 2 that can be used for operating costs and fees paid to the 
COCC ($173,000 total). Hard costs are not included in the budget because they 
are used for repairs and replacements and should be capitalized. 

• AMP 4 (Arbor Hill) is expected to close on a RAD deal by early 2024 so the 
budget is for ¼ of the year. Future gains will show up in Business Activities 
instead of public housing. 

• Salaries expense include salaries from new employees expected in 2024. 
Employee benefits expense was also increased along with full time salary 
expense. 

• Insurance expenses are estimated with 30% inflation. 
• PILOT expense calculation based on 10% of estimated rental income less 

utilities costs. 
• Management fee expense is based on units months leased (UML) multiplied by 

the property management fee of $53.07 which may increase in 2024. 
Bookkeeping fee expense is based on UML multiplied by $7.50. Asset 
management fee is based on unit months available (UMA) multiplied by $10. 

• AMP 1 and 2 total net operating loss is $141,295 but including depreciation it is 
$311,078. 

• For AMP 1, net operating loss of $19,796 is expected for 2024. Including 
depreciation, net loss would be $69,572. 

• For AMP 2, net operating loss of $121,499 is expected for 2024. Including 
depreciation, net loss would be $241,506. 

• For AMP 4, net operating loss of $66,030 is expected for 2024. Including 
depreciation, net loss would be $78,943. This is for 3 months of activity. 

 
V. COCC 

• Fee Income is based on asset management, bookkeeping, and management 
fees charged to each AMP and program. 

• Part of the authority-wide capital fund budget from the 5-year plan is being 
allocated to COCC for soft costs ($173,000, which is 10% of total funds). This 
will be in the form of fees from the AMPs. 

• There are external management fees received from the small PHAs. 
• Net operating income of $235,003 is expected for 2024. Including 

depreciation, net income would be $226,821. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



November 14, 2023 
Page 3 

VI. Housing Choice Vouchers 
• Subsidy for this program is budgeted using projected 2023 HAP expense. 
• Admin fee revenue budgeted using 94% occupancy for 2024 multiplied by the 

appropriate rate: first 7,200 vouchers leased use A Rate $76.08, and the 
remaining use B Rate $71. 

• HAP expense is based on increased leasing and additional vouchers coming 
online. 

• Total HCV salaries expense after moving part of salary cost to EHV and 
Mainstream is $2,005,289. 

• Employee benefits expense estimated to be about 20% of salaries expense. 
• Management fee is calculated at 20% of admin fees received and bookkeeping 

fee calculated using 94% occupancy estimate UML X $7.50. 
• A net operating income of $142,967 is expected for 2024.  

 
VII. Mainstream Vouchers 

• Subsidy for this program is budgeted using projected 2024 HAP expense. 
• Admin Fee Revenue budgeted using 90% occupancy of UMA for 2024 

multiplied by the A Rate $76.08. 
• Salaries are allocated to Mainstream for a total budget of $106,190 with 

benefits estimated at about 20%. 
• Management fee is calculated at 20% of admin fees received and bookkeeping 

fee calculated using 94% occupancy estimate UML X $7.50. 
• A net operating loss of $8,008 is expected for 2024.  

 
VIII. Emergency Housing Vouchers 

• Subsidy for this program is budgeted using projected 2024 HAP expense. This 
program should start receiving the HAP funding as needed in 2024. 

• Admin Fee Revenue budgeted using 109 vouchers leased per month for 2024 
multiplied by the A Rate $76.08. 

• Salaries are allocated to EHV for a total budget of $29,292 with benefits 
estimated at about 20%. 

• Management fee is calculated at 20% of admin fees received and bookkeeping 
fee calculated using 94% occupancy estimate UML X $7.50. 

• A net operating loss of $63,895 is expected for 2024.  
 

IX. Moderate Rehab 
• This program will not be operating in 2024 due to transfer to St. Charles. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



November 14, 2023 
Page 4 

X. Business Activities 
• External management fee income based on prior year received from NSP. 
• HASLC is expected to receive $300,000 in developer fees from the AMP 4 RAD 

transition in 2024 with additional fees to come in following years. 
• Salaries expense reflects management staffing plan for the year from salary 

spreadsheet. 
• A net operating income of $134,127 is expected for 2024, but after deprecation 

expense and unrealized gain, net income is expected to be $83,826.  
 

XI. Staff 

 
 

XII. FY24 Proposed Budget 
A. Attachment 

FY24 Proposed Budget 

Department Full-time Part-time Headcount Total FTE 
 

Executive COCC 12 0 12 12  

Finance 6 0 6 6  

Housing Administration 7 0 7 7  

Maintenance 8 0 8 8  
HCV 32 1 33 32.5  

Inspections 9 0 9 9  

TOTAL 74 1 75 74.5 FTE  



Housing Authority of St Louis County

2024 Budget 
Will be disposed in 

2024

Entity Wide COCC BA HCV Mainstream EHV BCU AMP 1 & 2 AMP 4

OPERATING ITEMS

Total Voucher Grants 64,186,159.36     -                      -                   60,787,311.64     2,254,856.47    1,143,991.25    -                    -                        -                    

Total Operating Subsidy 970,907.50          -                      -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    892,178.00          78,729.50        

Total Capital Grants 473,000.00          -                      -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    473,000.00          -                    

Total Tenant Charges 931,413.84          1,765.71            22,309.80       -                        -                      -                      155,178.41      714,388.28          37,771.65        

Total Fraud Recovery -                        -                      -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    -                        -                    

Total Investment Income 386,177.63          3,769.85            382,407.78     -                        -                      -                      -                    -                        -                    

Total Miscellaneous Other Income 225,854.34          115,353.49       41,083.52       57,203.89            -                      -                      2,825.14           9,388.30              -                    

Total Internal Income 2,312,094.00       2,312,094.00    -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    -                        -                    

Total Income 69,485,606.67     2,432,983.06    445,801.09     60,844,515.53     2,254,856.47    1,143,991.25    158,003.55      2,088,954.58      116,501.15      

Total Rents and Utility Reimbursements 58,203,796.73     -                      -                   55,104,452.62     2,016,855.43    1,044,475.25    -                    33,681.00            4,332.43           

Total Salaries 4,105,186.58       1,050,623.15    159,693.78     2,123,548.61       106,189.74       29,292.00          -                    580,742.62          55,096.68        

Total Benefits and Taxes 1,010,915.86       242,212.41       38,824.21       545,011.91          26,547.44          7,323.00            -                    137,652.40          13,344.51        

Total Other Employee Costs 581.54                  581.54               -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    -                        -                    

Total Training, Seminars, Conferences 131,583.40          72,137.35          7,632.90         39,383.24            2,355.72            1,005.28            -                    9,068.91              -                    

Total Utilities 366,387.92          52,914.25          2,980.12         5,383.38               -                      18,539.15          17,699.08        253,847.07          15,024.87        

Total Materials 94,483.80            6,085.00            -                   -                        -                      -                      2,650.55           77,018.01            8,730.24           

Total Contract Costs 501,495.62          52,634.53          6,793.67         -                        -                      200.36               21,172.45        392,408.68          28,285.94        

Total Tenant Services Expense 331,236.25          -                      -                   230,748.89          -                      65,260.75          -                    22,021.80            13,204.81        

Total Other Maintenance Expenses 23,215.45            1,958.88            -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    20,076.08            1,180.49           

Total Outside Services 428.57                  -                      -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    -                        428.57              

Total Outside Services 90,571.53            75,000.00          82.97               -                        -                      -                      255.02              5,233.54              10,000.00        

Total Other Occupancy Expenses 185,039.56          396.23               1,241.63         118,720.45          -                      -                      336.46              57,459.27            6,885.53           

Total Insurance 217,962.67          59,307.45          1,463.90         14,402.88            -                      -                      14,432.03        120,931.56          7,424.85           

Total Professional Fees 546,392.24          213,544.50       42,363.00       220,019.60          11,641.51          5,579.35            2,218.62           50,332.92            692.75              

Total Other Fees 237,894.60          77,331.46          6.36                 158,395.61          -                      -                      2.17                  2,015.07              143.94              

Total Telephone and Technology 528,408.22          132,031.04       47,068.36       258,580.37          16,940.07          6,058.35            310.70              66,132.48            1,286.85           

Total Other Administrative Expenses 284,949.50          161,222.13       822.82             84,775.05            2,192.20            439.68               993.60              32,309.88            2,194.14           

Total Internal Charges 2,312,094.00       -                      2,700.00         1,798,125.80       80,142.05          29,713.20          17,820.00        369,318.38          14,274.57        

Total Expenses 69,172,624.06     2,197,979.92    311,673.74     60,701,548.40     2,262,864.16    1,207,886.37    77,890.68        2,230,249.65      182,531.16      

-                      -                    

OPERATING NET INCOME 312,982.61          235,003.14       134,127.36     142,967.13          (8,007.69)           (63,895.12)        80,112.87        (141,295.07)        (66,030.01)       

NON-OPERATING ITEMS

Development Fee Income -                        -                      -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    -                        -                    

Realized gain/loss -                        -                      -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    -                        -                    

Unrealized Gain/Loss -                        -                      -                   -                        -                      -                      -                    -                        -                    

Total Depreciation Expense (247,412.91)         (8,182.46)           (50,301.38)      -                        -                      -                      (6,233.00)         (169,782.92)        (12,913.15)       

Total Non- Operating Items (247,412.91)         (8,182.46)           (50,301.38)      -                        -                      -                      (6,233.00)         (169,782.92)        (12,913.15)       

Net Income (Loss) 65,569.71            226,820.68       83,825.98       142,967.13          (8,007.69)           (63,895.12)        73,879.87        (311,077.99)        (78,943.16)       



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO  

From: Carolyn Riddle, Interim Finance Director 
 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: FY24 Approved PHA Budgets, Resolution No. 1432 
  

 
This memo accompanies the Village of Hillsdale, City of Olivette, and City of Pagedale 

approved FY24 budgets.   
 
I. Recommendation 

Staff recommend the Board review and approve Resolution No. 1432, FY24 
budgets for the managed municipal public housing authorities. 

 
II. Attachments 

A. Village of Hillsdale FY24 Budget 
B. City of Olivette FY24 Budget 
C. City of Pagedale FY24 Budget 



Hillsdale Housing Authority
FY24 Proposed Budget

2023 2023 2024
Annualized Actual  Annual Budget 2024 Budget

4000-00-120      OPERATING INCOME
4000-00-130           Income

4100-00-140                Operating Subsidy
4100-00-240                     HUD PHA Operating Grants/Subsidy 79,161.60                   98,354.76              138,859.00               
4200-00-240                     Capital Fund Grants - Hard Costs -                                45,346.00              -                             
4200-00-240                     Capital Fund Grants - Soft Costs -                                1,114.00                -                             
4100-10-240                     Cares Grant -                                -                          -                             
4199-00-940                Total Operating Subsidy 79,161.60                   144,814.76            138,859.00               

4300-00-140                Tenant Charges
4300-00-240                     Tenant Rent 66,288.00                   54,583.32              66,288.00                 
4325-00-240                     Legal Fees - Tenant 2,284.80                      4,343.04                2,284.80                   
4390-00-240                     Bad Debt-Tenant Rents (10,494.00)                  -                          (10,494.00)                
4399-00-940                Total Tenant Charges 58,078.80                   58,926.36              58,078.80                 

4500-00-140                Other Income
4500-00-150                     Investment Income
4500-00-250                          Investment Income - Unrestricted 243.46                         11.64                      250.76                       
4599-00-250                     Total Investment Income 243.46                         11.64                      250.76                       

4600-00-150                     Miscellaneous Other Income
4670-00-250                          Miscellaneous Other Income -                                24.24                      -                             
4699-00-950                     Total Miscellaneous Other Income -                                24.24                      -                             

4998-00-940                Total Other Income 243.46                         35.88                      250.76                       

4999-00-930           Total Income 137,483.86                 203,777.00            197,188.56               

5000-00-130           EXPENSES
5000-00-140                Rents and Utility Reimbursements
5050-00-240                     Utility Reimbursement 2,851.20                      5,490.96                2,936.74                   
5999-00-940                Total Rents and Utility Reimbursements 2,851.20                      5,490.96                2,936.74                   

6000-00-140                Salaries
6000-00-150                     Salaries - Administrative
6000-00-250                          Salaries - Administrative 13,617.46                   27,815.76              28,854.14                 
6099-00-950                     Total Salaries - Administrative 13,617.46                   27,815.76              28,854.14                 

6200-00-150                     Salaries - Maintenance
6200-00-250                          Salaries - Maintenance 4,496.06                      -                          9,526.75                   
6298-00-950                     Total Salaries - Maintenance 4,496.06                      -                          9,526.75                   

6299-00-940                Total Salaries 18,113.52                   27,815.76              38,380.89                 

6300-00-140                Benefits and Taxes
6300-00-150                     Employee Benefits - Administrative
6300-00-250                          Insurance - Dental - Administrative 67.75                           118.44                   169.38                       
6305-00-250                          Insurance - Health - Administrative 1,777.97                      2,775.00                4,444.92                   
6315-00-250                          Insurance - STD - Administrative 119.69                         184.44                   299.22                       
6320-00-250                          Insurance - LTD - Administrative 80.83                           96.60                      202.08                       
6325-00-250                          Insurance - Life - Administrative 118.90                         154.08                   297.24                       
6330-00-250                          Insurance - Long-Term - Administrative 14.45                           76.58                      36.12                         
6335-00-250                          Insurance - Vision - Administrative 6.19                              10.56                      15.48                         
6350-00-250                          Other - Pension - Administrative 884.74                         2,334.96                2,211.84                   
6365-00-250                          Taxes - FICA - Administrative 996.94                         1,900.80                2,492.34                   
6370-00-250                          Taxes - Unemployment - Administrative 109.15                         49.92                      272.88                       
6399-00-950                     Total Employee Benefits - Administrative 4,176.60                      7,701.38                10,441.50                 

6500-00-150                     Employee Benefits - Maintenance
6505-00-250                          Insurance - Health - Maintenance 1,346.04                      -                          1,386.42                   
6550-00-250                          Other - Pension - Maintenance 135.82                         -                          139.89                       
6565-00-250                          Taxes - FICA - Maintenance 311.23                         -                          320.57                       
6570-00-250                          Taxes - Unemployment - Maintenance 47.93                           -                          49.37                         
6598-00-950                     Total Employee Benefits - Maintenance 1,841.02                      -                          1,896.25                   
6599-00-940                Total Benefits and Taxes 6,017.62                      7,701.38                12,337.75                 

 Page 1 of 3



Hillsdale Housing Authority
FY24 Proposed Budget

2023 2023 2024
Annualized Actual  Annual Budget 2024 Budget

6700-00-140                Training, Seminars, Conferences -                          
6720-00-240                     Training - Administration -                                63.00                      -                             
6730-00-240                     Training - Maintenance -                                56.64                      -                             
6799-00-940                Total Training, Seminars, Conferences -                                119.64                   -                             

7000-00-140                Occupancy
7000-00-150                     Utilities
7005-00-250                          Electricity-Vacant Units 422.06                         665.16                   434.73                       
7010-00-250                          Electricity - Office 367.13                         456.24                   378.14                       
7020-00-250                          Gas - Vacant Units 1,055.66                      261.84                   1,087.33                   
7030-00-250                          Sewer 12,720.34                   15,027.24              13,101.95                 
7035-00-250                          Sewer - Office 30.12                           37.56                      31.02                         
7045-00-250                          Water - Vacant Units 73.66                           -                          75.87                         
7050-00-250                          Water - Office 30.05                           18.84                      30.95                         
7099-00-950                     Total Utilities 14,699.02                   16,466.88              15,139.99                 

7100-00-150                     Materials
7100-00-250                          Maintenance Paper/Supplies 177.07                         -                          182.38                       
7130-00-250                          Supplies - Janitorial/Cleaning 157.58                         38.64                      162.31                       
7135-00-250                          Supplies - Maintenance / Repairs 4,992.98                      6,860.04                5,142.77                   
7140-00-250                          Supplies - Plumbing 66.65                           553.56                   68.65                         
7199-00-950                     Total Materials 5,394.29                      7,452.24                5,556.12                   

7200-00-150                     Contract Costs
7200-00-250                          Contract - Trash 7,920.98                      6,437.52                8,158.61                   
7205-00-250                          Contract - HVAC -                                137.52                   -                             
7220-00-250                          Contract - Grounds 1,920.00                      1,529.52                1,977.60                   
7225-00-250                          Contract - Unit Repair 23,160.00                   5,000.04                23,854.80                 
7230-00-250                          Contract - Electrical 1,346.35                      -                          1,386.74                   
7235-00-250                          Contract - Plumbing -                                370.80                   -                             
7240-00-250                          Contract - Pest Control -                                3,915.96                -                             
7245-00-250                          Contract - Janitorial/Cleaning 304.25                         416.28                   313.38                       
7255-00-250                          Contract - Alarm Monitoring 132.91                         99.36                      136.90                       
7265-00-250                          Contract - Building Repairs -                                324.36                   -                             
7299-00-950                     Total Contract Costs 34,784.50                   18,231.36              35,828.03                 

7300-00-150                     Tenant Services Expense
7310-00-250                          Other Tenant Services 2,344.63                      -                          742.00                       
7399-00-950                     Total Tenant Services Expense 2,344.63                      -                          742.00                       

7400-00-150                     Other Maintenance Expenses
7400-00-250                          Maintenance Uniforms -                                108.96                   800.00                       
7420-00-250                          Vehicle Maintenance 1,758.26                      2,316.60                1,811.01                   
7499-00-950                     Total Other Maintenance Expenses 1,758.26                      2,425.56                2,611.01                   

7600-00-150                     Other Occupancy Expenses
7630-00-250                          Payments in Lieu of Taxes 2,627.28                      3,862.92                4,337.89                   
7640-00-250                          Security/Law Enforcement 325.92                         398.76                   335.70                       
7699-00-950                     Total Other Occupancy Expenses 2,953.20                      4,261.68                4,673.59                   

7999-00-940                Total Occupancy 61,933.90                   48,837.72              64,550.74                 

8000-00-140                Other Admin Expenses
8000-00-150                     Insurance
8000-00-250                          Insurance - Automobile 332.54                         420.48                   432.31                       
8010-00-250                          Insurance - Liability 1,947.07                      2,636.16                2,531.19                   
8020-00-250                          Insurance - Property 7,195.90                      7,173.60                9,354.66                   
8030-00-250                          Insurance - Worker's Comp 41.71                           108.48                   54.23                         
8099-00-950                     Total Insurance 9,517.22                      10,338.72              12,372.39                 

8100-00-150                     Outside Services
8100-00-250                          Consultants 239.35                         -                          246.53                       
8110-00-250                          Temporary Administrative Labor 159.72                         -                          164.51                       
8199-00-950                     Total Outside Services 399.07                         -                          411.04                       

8200-00-150                     Professional Fees

 Page 2 of 3



Hillsdale Housing Authority
FY24 Proposed Budget

2023 2023 2024
Annualized Actual  Annual Budget 2024 Budget

8200-00-250                          Professional Fees - Legal 2,323.46                      4,343.04                2,393.17                   
8220-00-250                          Professional Fees - Audit -                                7,073.04                3,300.00                   
8299-00-950                     Total Professional Fees 2,323.46                      11,416.08              5,693.17                   

8300-00-150                     Other Fees
8300-00-250                          Bank Fees 463.63                         530.40                   477.54                       
8920-00-250                          Bookkeeping Management Fee Expense -                          1,980.00                   
8910-00-250                          Asset Management Fee Expense -                          2,640.00                   
8320-10-250                          Management Fee - HASLC 12,283.18                   15,868.32              14,010.48                 
8340-00-250                          Late Fees -                                1.20                        -                             
8360-00-250                          Tenant Screening -                                20.04                      -                             
8399-00-950                     Total Other Fees 12,746.81                   16,419.96              19,108.02                 

8400-00-150                     Telephone and Technology
8410-00-250                          Contract - Answer Service 112.49                         111.72                   115.86                       
8430-00-250                          Internet 107.33                         136.68                   110.55                       
8440-00-250                          Small Office Equipment 530.78                         -                          546.71                       
8450-00-250                          Software/License Fees 491.14                         643.20                   3,553.37                   
8460-00-250                          Telephone 367.97                         589.68                   379.01                       
8499-00-950                     Total Telephone and Technology 1,609.70                      1,481.28                4,705.50                   

8500-00-150                     Other Administrative Expenses
8504-00-250                          Advertising 1,067.52                      1,675.68                1,099.55                   
8508-00-250                          Copiers/Printers 258.60                         362.04                   266.36                       
8524-00-250                          Inspections 144.00                         185.40                   148.32                       
8540-00-250                          Meetings -                                363.12                   -                             
8544-00-250                          Membership/Publications 29.62                           19.08                      30.50                         
8548-00-250                          Office Supplies 151.97                         191.04                   156.53                       
8560-00-250                          Postage / Delivery 171.60                         515.52                   176.75                       
8576-00-250                          Travel 87.86                           108.36                   90.50                         
8580-00-250                          Other Misc. Admin Expenses 739.30                         2,955.00                761.47                       
8599-00-950                     Total Other Administrative Expenses 2,650.46                      6,375.24                2,729.98                   

8997-00-940                Total Other Administrative Expenses 29,246.74                   46,031.28              45,020.10                 

8998-00-930           TOTAL EXPENSES 118,162.97                 135,996.74            163,226.21               

8999-00-920      Operating Income 19,320.89                   67,780.26              33,962.35                 

9000-00-120      NON-OPERATING ITEMS
9000-00-130           Depreciation Expense
9000-00-230                Depreciation Expense (27,788.04)                  (29,025.48)             (31,854.00)                
9099-00-930           Total Depreciation Expense (27,788.04)                  (29,025.48)             (31,854.00)                

9997-00-920      TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS (27,788.04)                  (29,025.48)             (31,854.00)                

9998-00-910 NET INCOME (8,467.15)                     38,754.78              2,108.35                   

 Page 3 of 3



Olivette Housing Authority
FY24 Proposed Budget

2023 2023
Annualized Actual  Annual Budget 2024 Budget

4000-00-120      OPERATING INCOME
4000-00-130           Income

4100-00-140                Operating Subsidy
4100-00-240                     HUD PHA Operating Grants/Subsidy 87,477.60                          43,215.72                          94,885.00                        
4199-00-940                Total Operating Subsidy 87,477.60                          43,215.72                          94,885.00                        

4300-00-140                Tenant Charges
4300-00-240                     Tenant Rent 65,104.80                          65,498.76                          65,104.80                        
4399-00-940                Total Tenant Charges 65,104.80                          65,498.76                          65,104.80                        

4500-00-140                Other Income
4500-00-150                     Investment Income
4500-00-250                          Investment Income - Unrestricted 255.02                                10.92                                  262.67                              
4599-00-250                     Total Investment Income 255.02                                10.92                                  262.67                              

4600-00-150                     Miscellaneous Other Income
4670-00-250                          Miscellaneous Other Income -                                       15.36                                  100.00                              
4699-00-950                     Total Miscellaneous Other Income -                                       15.36                                  100.00                              

4998-00-940                Total Other Income 255.02                                26.28                                  362.67                              

4999-00-930           Total Income 152,837.42                        108,740.76                        160,352.47                      

5000-00-130           EXPENSES
5000-00-140                Rents and Utility Reimbursements
5050-00-240                     Utility Reimbursement -                                       537.72                                -                                    
5999-00-940                Total Rents and Utility Reimbursements -                                       537.72                                -                                    

6000-00-140                Salaries
6000-00-150                     Salaries - Administrative
6000-00-250                          Salaries - Administrative 8,673.00                             32,038.44                          13,840.80                        
6099-00-950                     Total Salaries - Administrative 8,673.00                             32,038.44                          13,840.80                        

6100-00-150                     Salaries - Tenant Services
6100-00-250                          Salaries - Tenant Services 1,107.70                             -                                       1,767.72                          
6199-00-950                     Total Salaries - Tenant Services 1,107.70                             -                                       1,767.72                          

6200-00-150                     Salaries - Maintenance
6200-00-250                          Salaries - Maintenance 5,529.65                             -                                       8,824.48                          
6298-00-950                     Total Salaries - Maintenance 5,529.65                             -                                       8,824.48                          

6299-00-940                Total Salaries 15,310.34                          32,038.44                          24,433.00                        

6300-00-140                Benefits and Taxes
6300-00-150                     Employee Benefits - Administrative
6300-00-250                          Insurance - Dental - Administrative 43.03                                  134.52                                107.58                              
6305-00-250                          Insurance - Health - Administrative 1,132.13                             3,160.56                             2,830.32                          
6315-00-250                          Insurance - STD - Administrative 76.15                                  209.28                                190.38                              
6320-00-250                          Insurance - LTD - Administrative 51.48                                  109.68                                128.70                              
6325-00-250                          Insurance - Life - Administrative 75.72                                  175.32                                189.30                              
6330-00-250                          Insurance - Long-Term - Administrative 9.19                                     87.00                                  22.98                                
6335-00-250                          Insurance - Vision - Administrative 3.86                                     11.40                                  9.66                                  
6350-00-250                          Other - Pension - Administrative 563.74                                2,739.84                             1,409.34                          
6365-00-250                          Taxes - FICA - Administrative 634.85                                2,163.12                             1,587.12                          
6370-00-250                          Taxes - Unemployment - Administrative 69.58                                  57.00                                  173.94                              
6399-00-950                     Total Employee Benefits - Administrative 2,659.73                             8,847.72                             6,649.32                          

6400-00-150                     Employee Benefits - Tenant Services
6405-00-250                          Insurance - Health - Tenant Services 442.66                                -                                       455.94                              
6465-00-250                          Taxes - FICA - Tenant Services 70.66                                  -                                       72.78                                
6499-00-950                     Total Employee Benefits - Tenant Services 513.31                                -                                       528.71                              

6500-00-150                     Employee Benefits - Maintenance
6505-00-250                          Insurance - Health - Maintenance 1,471.03                             -                                       1,515.16                          
6550-00-250                          Other - Pension - Maintenance 78.12                                  -                                       80.46                                
6565-00-250                          Taxes - FICA - Maintenance 385.39                                -                                       396.95                              
6570-00-250                          Taxes - Unemployment - Maintenance 55.70                                  -                                       57.38                                
6598-00-950                     Total Employee Benefits - Maintenance 1,990.25                             -                                       2,049.96                          

 Page 1 of 3



Olivette Housing Authority
FY24 Proposed Budget

2023 2023
Annualized Actual  Annual Budget 2024 Budget

6599-00-940                Total Benefits and Taxes 5,163.29                             8,847.72                             9,227.99                          

6700-00-140                Training, Seminars, Conferences
6720-00-240                     Training - Administration -                                       40.08                                  -                                    
6730-00-240                     Training - Maintenance -                                       36.48                                  -                                    
6799-00-940                Total Training, Seminars, Conferences -                                       76.56                                  -                                    

7000-00-140                Occupancy
7000-00-150                     Utilities
7005-00-250                          Electricity-Vacant Units 755.88                                947.16                                778.56                              
7010-00-250                          Electricity - Office 319.30                                290.28                                328.87                              
7030-00-250                          Sewer 7,612.94                             9,929.64                             7,841.33                          
7035-00-250                          Sewer - Office 19.15                                  24.00                                  19.73                                
7050-00-250                          Water - Office 22.18                                  11.88                                  22.84                                
7099-00-950                     Total Utilities 8,729.45                             11,202.96                          8,991.33                          

7100-00-150                     Materials
7100-00-250                          Maintenance Paper/Supplies 112.56                                -                                       115.94                              
7130-00-250                          Supplies - Janitorial/Cleaning 100.25                                24.60                                  103.26                              
7135-00-250                          Supplies - Maintenance / Repairs 2,522.30                             4,370.88                             2,597.97                          
7140-00-250                          Supplies - Plumbing 42.41                                  207.72                                43.68                                
7199-00-950                     Total Materials 2,777.52                             4,603.20                             2,860.85                          

7200-00-150                     Contract Costs
7200-00-250                          Contract - Trash 1,497.60                             2,829.84                             2,500.00                          
7205-00-250                          Contract - HVAC -                                       4,163.76                             2,500.00                          
7220-00-250                          Contract - Grounds 1,440.00                             9,115.56                             13,000.00                        
7225-00-250                          Contract - Unit Repair -                                       14.16                                  6,000.00                          
7230-00-250                          Contract - Electrical 480.00                                -                                       494.40                              
7235-00-250                          Contract - Plumbing -                                       2,147.52                             1,400.00                          
7245-00-250                          Contract - Janitorial/Cleaning 193.58                                2,698.08                             1,800.00                          
7255-00-250                          Contract - Alarm Monitoring 84.55                                  63.24                                  87.09                                
7265-00-250                          Contract - Building Repairs -                                       206.40                                -                                    
7299-00-950                     Total Contract Costs 3,695.74                             21,238.56                          27,781.49                        

7300-00-150                     Tenant Services Expense
7310-00-250                          Other Tenant Services 472.00                              
7399-00-950                     Total Tenant Services Expense 472.00                              

7400-00-150                     Other Maintenance Expenses
7400-00-250                          Maintenance Uniforms -                                       69.36                                  800.00                              
7420-00-250                          Vehicle Maintenance 1,118.81                             1,422.48                             1,152.37                          
7499-00-950                     Total Other Maintenance Expenses 1,118.81                             1,491.84                             1,952.37                          

7600-00-150                     Other Occupancy Expenses
7630-00-250                          Payments in Lieu of Taxes 3,304.37                             5,462.16                             5,648.49                          
7640-00-250                          Security/Law Enforcement 207.36                                253.68                                213.58                              
7699-00-950                     Total Other Occupancy Expenses 3,511.73                             5,715.84                             5,862.07                          

7999-00-940                Total Occupancy 19,833.24                          44,252.40                          47,920.11                        

8000-00-140                Other Admin Expenses
8000-00-150                     Insurance
8000-00-250                          Insurance - Automobile 325.63                                411.36                                358.20                              
8010-00-250                          Insurance - Liability 1,704.38                             2,323.68                             1,874.82                          
8020-00-250                          Insurance - Property 5,760.67                             5,481.36                             6,336.74                          
8030-00-250                          Insurance - Worker's Comp 26.59                                  69.12                                  29.25                                
8099-00-950                     Total Insurance 7,817.28                             8,285.52                             8,599.01                          

8100-00-150                     Outside Services
8100-00-250                          Consultants 198.05                                -                                       203.99                              
8110-00-250                          Temporary Administrative Labor 101.64                                -                                       104.69                              
8199-00-950                     Total Outside Services 299.69                                -                                       308.68                              

8200-00-150                     Professional Fees
8220-00-250                          Professional Fees - Legal 24.60                                  -                                       25.34                                
8220-00-250                          Professional Fees - Audit -                                       3,244.56                             4,600.00                          
8299-00-950                     Total Professional Fees 24.60                                  3,244.56                             4,625.34                          

 Page 2 of 3



Olivette Housing Authority
FY24 Proposed Budget

2023 2023
Annualized Actual  Annual Budget 2024 Budget

8300-00-150                     Other Fees
8300-00-250                          Bank Fees 536.38                                616.92                                552.47                              
8920-00-250                          Bookkeeping Management Fee Expense 1,234.80                          
8910-00-250                          Asset Management Fee Expense 1,680.00                          
8320-10-250                          Management Fee - HASLC 7,816.58                             10,511.76                          8,737.44                          
8399-00-950                     Total Other Fees 8,352.96                             11,128.68                          12,204.71                        

8400-00-150                     Telephone and Technology
8410-00-250                          Contract - Answer Service 71.59                                  71.04                                  73.74                                
8430-00-250                          Internet 68.26                                  87.00                                  70.30                                
8440-00-250                          Small Office Equipment 337.78                                -                                       347.91                              
8450-00-250                          Software/License Fees 327.74                                419.88                                2,261.24                          
8460-00-250                          Telephone 234.14                                375.24                                241.17                              
8499-00-950                     Total Telephone and Technology 1,039.51                             953.16                                2,994.36                          

8500-00-150                     Other Administrative Expenses
8504-00-250                          Advertising 679.34                                -                                       699.72                              
8508-00-250                          Copiers/Printers 164.54                                230.88                                169.48                              
8540-00-250                          Meetings -                                       409.56                                -                                    
8544-00-250                          Membership/Publications 18.84                                  12.12                                  19.41                                
8548-00-250                          Office Supplies 96.82                                  25.68                                  99.72                                
8560-00-250                          Postage / Delivery 215.54                                446.88                                222.01                              
8576-00-250                          Travel 55.90                                  68.88                                  57.57                                
8580-00-250                          Other Misc. Admin Expenses 470.38                                1,886.04                             2,000.00                          
8599-00-950                     Total Other Administrative Expenses 1,701.36                             3,080.04                             3,267.91                          

8997-00-940                Total Other Administrative Expenses 19,235.40                          26,691.96                          32,000.01                        

8998-00-930           TOTAL EXPENSES 59,542.27                          112,444.80                        113,581.10                      

8999-00-920      Operating Income 93,295.15                          (3,704.04)                           46,771.37                        

9000-00-120      NON-OPERATING ITEMS
9000-00-130           Depreciation Expense
9000-00-230                Depreciation Expense (227.40)                               (234.24)                               (1,399.00)                         
9099-00-930           Total Depreciation Expense (227.40)                               (234.24)                               (1,399.00)                         

9997-00-920      TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS (227.40)                               (234.24)                               (1,399.00)                         

9998-00-910 NET INCOME 93,067.75                          (3,938.28)                           45,372.37                        

 Page 3 of 3



Pagedale Housing Authority
FY24 Proposed Budget 

2023 2023
Annualized Actual  Annual Budget 2024 Budget

4000-00-120      OPERATING INCOME
4000-00-130           Income

4100-00-140                Operating Subsidy
4100-00-240                     HUD PHA Operating Grants/Subsidy 276,396.00                  264,299.04            299,801.00         
4199-00-940                Total Operating Subsidy 276,396.00                  264,299.04            299,801.00         

4300-00-140                Tenant Charges
4300-00-240                     Tenant Rent 309,568.80                  290,568.12            316,018.15         
4325-00-240                     Legal Fees - Tenant 232.80                         4,476.60                232.80                
4330-00-240                     Maintenance- Labor -                                3,259.92                -                      
4335-00-240                     Maintenance- Materials -                                8,312.16                -                      
4340-00-240                     Misc. Tenant Income 360.00                         -                          360.00                
4390-00-240                     Bad Debt-Tenant Rents (10,779.60)                   (14,528.40)             (2,322.30)            
4399-00-940                Total Tenant Charges 299,382.00                  292,088.40            314,288.65         

4500-00-140                Other Income
4500-00-150                     Investment Income
4500-00-250                          Investment Income - Unrestricted 653.71                         30.60                      673.32                
4599-00-250                     Total Investment Income 653.71                         30.60                      673.32                

4600-00-150                     Miscellaneous Other Income
4670-00-250                          Miscellaneous Other Income 6,912.00                      500.04                    -                      
4699-00-950                     Total Miscellaneous Other Income 6,912.00                      500.04                    -                      

4998-00-940                Total Other Income 7,565.71                      530.64                    673.32                

4999-00-930           Total Income 583,343.71                  556,918.08            614,762.98         

5000-00-130           EXPENSES
5000-00-140                Rents and Utility Reimbursements
5050-00-240                     Utility Reimbursement 15,590.40                    14,674.44              16,058.11           
5999-00-940                Total Rents and Utility Reimbursements 15,590.40                    14,674.44              16,058.11           

6000-00-140                Salaries
6000-00-150                     Salaries - Administrative
6000-00-250                          Salaries - Administrative 50,150.40                    97,234.68              140,649.87         
6099-00-950                     Total Salaries - Administrative 50,150.40                    97,234.68              140,649.87         

6200-00-150                     Salaries - Maintenance
6200-00-250                          Salaries - Maintenance 19,735.73                    15,642.48              55,350.06           
6298-00-950                     Total Salaries - Maintenance 19,735.73                    15,642.48              55,350.06           

6299-00-940                Total Salaries 69,886.13                    112,877.16            195,999.93         

6300-00-140                Benefits and Taxes
6300-00-150                     Employee Benefits - Administrative
6300-00-250                          Insurance - Dental - Administrative 249.05                         160.44                    423.38                
6305-00-250                          Insurance - Health - Administrative 6,547.82                      3,760.20                11,131.30           
6315-00-250                          Insurance - STD - Administrative 440.64                         249.60                    749.09                
6320-00-250                          Insurance - LTD - Administrative 297.86                         130.92                    506.37                
6325-00-250                          Insurance - Life - Administrative 437.95                         208.68                    744.52                
6330-00-250                          Insurance - Long-Term - Administrative 53.11                            103.68                    90.29                  
6335-00-250                          Insurance - Vision - Administrative 22.87                            14.40                      38.88                  
6350-00-250                          Other - Pension - Administrative 3,259.03                      3,163.08                5,540.35             
6365-00-250                          Taxes - FICA - Administrative 3,671.62                      2,575.32                6,241.75             
6370-00-250                          Taxes - Unemployment - Administrative 401.88                         67.56                      683.20                
6399-00-950                     Total Employee Benefits - Administrative 15,381.84                    10,433.88              26,149.13           

6500-00-150                     Employee Benefits - Maintenance
6505-00-250                          Insurance - Health - Maintenance 5,549.66                      -                          9,434.43             
6550-00-250                          Other - Pension - Maintenance 308.28                         -                          524.08                
6565-00-250                          Taxes - FICA - Maintenance 1,367.45                      -                          2,324.66             
6570-00-250                          Taxes - Unemployment - Maintenance 192.89                         -                          327.91                
6598-00-950                     Total Employee Benefits - Maintenance 7,418.28                      -                          12,611.08           

 Page 1 of 3



Pagedale Housing Authority
FY24 Proposed Budget 

2023 2023
Annualized Actual  Annual Budget 2024 Budget

6599-00-940                Total Benefits and Taxes 22,800.12                    10,433.88              38,760.20           

6700-00-140                Training, Seminars, Conferences
6710-00-240                     Training - Board 26,694.91                    21,596.04              27,495.76           
6720-00-240                     Training - Administration -                                232.08                    -                      
6730-00-240                     Training - Maintenance -                                209.76                    -                      
6799-00-940                Total Training, Seminars, Conferences 26,694.91                    22,037.88              27,495.76           

7000-00-140                Occupancy
7000-00-150                     Utilities
7005-00-250                          Electricity-Vacant Units 960.24                         1,093.44                989.05                
7010-00-250                          Electricity - Office 1,351.75                      1,679.64                1,392.30             
7020-00-250                          Gas - Vacant Units 4,093.78                      1,648.20                4,216.59             
7030-00-250                          Sewer 47,891.47                    60,706.92              49,328.22           
7035-00-250                          Sewer - Office 110.98                         138.36                    114.31                
7045-00-250                          Water - Vacant Units 314.83                         1,650.84                324.28                
7050-00-250                          Water - Office 128.42                         69.24                      132.28                
7099-00-950                     Total Utilities 54,851.47                    66,986.64              56,497.02           

7100-00-150                     Materials
7100-00-250                          Maintenance Paper/Supplies 651.43                         -                          670.97                
7105-00-250                          Supplies - Appliance 1,293.60                      826.44                    1,332.41             
7130-00-250                          Supplies - Janitorial/Cleaning 580.20                         142.44                    597.61                
7135-00-250                          Supplies - Maintenance / Repairs 19,769.71                    30,131.16              20,362.80           
7140-00-250                          Supplies - Plumbing 67.70                            1,022.40                69.74                  
7199-00-950                     Total Materials 22,362.65                    32,122.44              23,033.53           

7200-00-150                     Contract Costs
7200-00-250                          Contract - Trash 23,673.07                    19,871.04              24,383.26           
7205-00-250                          Contract - HVAC -                                3,999.96                -                      
7220-00-250                          Contract - Grounds 216.00                         10,130.52              -                      
7225-00-250                          Contract - Unit Repair 80,520.70                    119,485.20            42,000.00           
7230-00-250                          Contract - Electrical 564.00                         2,839.32                580.92                
7235-00-250                          Contract - Plumbing 1,548.00                      1,707.24                1,594.44             
7240-00-250                          Contract - Pest Control -                                5,954.64                -                      
7245-00-250                          Contract - Janitorial/Cleaning 1,120.10                      3,695.28                1,153.71             
7255-00-250                          Contract - Alarm Monitoring 489.29                         365.88                    503.97                
7265-00-250                          Contract - Building Repairs -                                10,833.24              -                      
7299-00-950                     Total Contract Costs 108,131.16                  178,882.32            70,216.30           

7300-00-150                     Tenant Services Expense
7310-00-250                          Other Tenant Services 1,296.00                      -                          2,730.00             
7399-00-950                     Total Tenant Services Expense 1,296.00                      -                          2,730.00             

7400-00-150                     Other Maintenance Expenses
7400-00-250                          Maintenance Uniforms -                                999.96                    800.00                
7420-00-250                          Vehicle Maintenance 6,474.05                      8,233.44                6,668.27             
7499-00-950                     Total Other Maintenance Expenses 6,474.05                      9,233.40                7,468.27             

7600-00-150                     Other Occupancy Expenses
7630-00-250                          Payments in Lieu of Taxes 13,099.03                    22,510.20              25,943.05           
7640-00-250                          Security/Law Enforcement 1,200.36                      1,468.56                1,236.37             
7699-00-950                     Total Other Occupancy Expenses 14,299.39                    23,978.76              27,179.42           

7999-00-940                Total Occupancy 207,414.72                  311,203.56            187,124.53         

8000-00-140                Other Admin Expenses
8000-00-150                     Insurance
8000-00-250                          Insurance - Automobile 368.64                         423.36                    479.23                
8010-00-250                          Insurance - Liability 6,514.37                      7,481.40                8,468.68             
8020-00-250                          Insurance - Property 29,795.38                    32,426.64              38,733.99           
8030-00-250                          Insurance - Worker's Comp 153.60                         374.16                    199.68                
8099-00-950                     Total Insurance 36,831.98                    40,705.56              47,881.58           

 Page 2 of 3



Pagedale Housing Authority
FY24 Proposed Budget 

2023 2023
Annualized Actual  Annual Budget 2024 Budget

8100-00-150                     Outside Services
8100-00-250                          Consultants 984.62                         -                          1,014.16             
8110-00-250                          Temporary Administrative Labor 588.12                         -                          -                      
8199-00-950                     Total Outside Services 1,572.74                      -                          1,014.16             

8200-00-150                     Professional Fees
8200-00-250                          Professional Fees - Legal 375.17                         4,476.60                386.42                
8220-00-250                          Professional Fees - Audit -                                3,244.56                3,300.00             
8299-00-950                     Total Professional Fees 375.17                         7,721.16                3,686.42             

8300-00-150                     Other Fees
8300-00-250                          Bank Fees 1,291.49                      713.76                    1,330.23             
8920-00-250                          Bookkeeping Management Fee Expense 7,144.20             
8910-00-250                          Asset Management Fee Expense 9,720.00             
8320-00-250                          Management Fee - External (62,827.49)                   -                          -                      
8320-10-250                          Management Fee - HASLC 45,782.74                    56,148.36              50,552.36           
8340-00-250                          Late Fees -                                2.88                        -                      
8360-00-250                          Tenant Screening -                                120.00                    -                      
8399-00-950                     Total Other Fees (15,753.26)                   56,985.00              68,746.79           

8400-00-150                     Telephone and Technology
8410-00-250                          Contract - Answer Service 414.34                         411.60                    426.77                
8430-00-250                          Internet 395.23                         503.64                    407.09                
8440-00-250                          Small Office Equipment 1,954.25                      -                          2,012.88             
8450-00-250                          Software/License Fees 1,842.82                      2,392.20                13,082.87           
8460-00-250                          Telephone 1,354.92                      2,170.80                1,395.57             
8499-00-950                     Total Telephone and Technology 5,961.55                      5,478.24                17,325.16           

8500-00-150                     Other Administrative Expenses
8504-00-250                          Advertising 3,930.41                      4,233.84                4,048.32             
8508-00-250                          Copiers/Printers 952.03                         1,330.32                980.59                
8524-00-250                          Inspections 539.38                         631.32                    555.56                
8540-00-250                          Meetings 452.30                         1,543.92                465.87                
8544-00-250                          Membership/Publications 109.10                         70.20                      112.38                
8548-00-250                          Office Supplies 559.61                         613.92                    576.40                
8560-00-250                          Postage / Delivery 526.75                         1,462.68                542.55                
8576-00-250                          Travel 323.50                         399.00                    333.20                
8580-00-250                          Other Misc. Admin Expenses 2,774.52                      10,906.44              2,857.76             
8599-00-950                     Total Other Administrative Expenses 10,167.60                    21,191.64              10,472.63           

8997-00-940                Total Other Administrative Expenses 39,155.78                    132,081.60            149,126.75         

8998-00-930           TOTAL EXPENSES 381,542.06                  603,308.52            614,565.29         

8999-00-920      Operating Income 201,801.65                  (46,390.44)             197.69                

9000-00-120      NON-OPERATING ITEMS
9000-00-130           Depreciation Expense
9000-00-230                Depreciation Expense (46,063.01)                   (51,055.44)             (105,526.00)       
9099-00-930           Total Depreciation Expense (46,063.01)                   (51,055.44)             (105,526.00)       

9997-00-920      TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS (46,063.01)                   (51,055.44)             (105,526.00)       

9998-00-910 NET INCOME 155,738.64                (97,445.88)           (105,328.31)       

 Page 3 of 3



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 

To: 
 
Through: 
 

Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County  
 
Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: Emily Smith, Director, Program Compliance and Training 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: Revised Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy  
  

 
This memo provides an overview of the Authority’s updates to the Admissions and 

Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP). 

 

I. Recommendation 
Staff recommend the Board approve the revised ACOP as presented. 
 

II. Background 
While federal statutes and regulations require housing authorities to adopt certain 
governing and operating policies for the Public Housing Program, the U.S. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) grants considerable 
discretion in establishing and implementing policies. Housing authorities 
communicate those policies, rules, and requirements through a document known 
as the Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP).  
 
The ACOP is the principal document describing the Authority’s policies concerning 
key topics such as eligibility, tenant selection, admissions preferences, waitlist 
procedures, rent determination, utilities, transfers, occupancy guidelines, grievance 
procedures, pet ownership, and the community service and self-sufficiency 
requirement. The ACOP is essential for residents, prospective residents, community 
members, and HUD staff when communicating about specific Authority policies. 
Authority staff must submit all ACOP changes to the Board of Commissioners for 
approval. 
 
The Authority last amended our ACOP on November 9, 2010. The Authority’s 2023 
proposed changes to the policy are based on guidance by the Nan McKay Model 
ACOP Guide. Nan McKay & Associates, Inc. provides training, training products, 
and other resources for public housing authorities nationwide. The Authority 
purchased the Model ACOP Guide to streamline the revision process and ensure 
that our policies align with current HUD regulations and requirements. 
 



November 14, 2023 
Page 2 

III. Chapter Descriptions and Updates  
 
A. Chapter 1: Overview of the Program and Plan 

 
Chapter 1 provides a brief overview of the public housing program and the 
structure and organization of the ACOP.  
 
Update: Our updated policy establishes a timeframe for reviewing the ACOP 
document. The new policy states that the Authority reviews the ACOP at least 
annually and updates it as needed. This will enable the Authority to maintain up-
to-date policy changes and simplify the future ACOP review process. 
 

B. Chapter 2: Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity 
 
This chapter explains the laws and HUD regulations requiring the Authority to 
affirmatively further civil rights and fair housing. 
 
Update: Our updated policy will ensure that all intake and recertification 
applications include language regarding reasonable accommodation requests.  
 
These applications will explicitly state that tenants should request reasonable 
accommodation in writing to the Authority. Staff will consider requests for 
reasonable accommodation and will provide the appropriate accommodations if 
the Authority deems they are necessary and feasible.  
 

C. Chapter 3: Eligibility  

Chapter 3 explains the eligibility requirements for individuals and families 
admitted to the public housing program. It provides definitions of “family” and 
“household members,” discusses basic eligibility criteria, and covers causes for 
denial of admissions. 
 
Update: We have updated eligibility requirements for our public housing 
program to provide more detailed definitions of the terms “family” and 
“household.” We clearly define these terms in the new policy to reduce the 
administrative burden and to prevent confusion for applicants.  
 
Our updated policy also ensures that applicants on the waiting list who are 
denied assistance based on eligibility will also be notified of their rights under 
the Violence Against Women Action (VAWA). The applicant’s rights under VAWA 
will be included in the denial of assistance notification. 

  



November 14, 2023 
Page 3 

D. Chapter 4: Applications, Waiting List, and Tenant Selection 
 
This chapter provides details of the Authority’s approach to accepting 
applications, placing families on the waiting list, and selecting families from the 
list.  
 
Update: We have updated our policy to include the implementation of the 
online portal Rent Café to improve access to and efficiency of the waiting list and 
intake applications for new applicants and current residents. Applications will be 
completed in the Rent Café portal, allowing in-person interviews to be 
scheduled only as needed. 
 
Our policies have also been updated to ensure that waiting list maintenance will 
be done efficiently to prevent confusion, reduce unit vacancy times, and improve 
the lease-up process for applicants selected for units.  

 

E. Chapter 5: Occupancy Standards and Unit Offers 
 

Chapter 5 contains policies for assigning unit size and making unit offers to 
applicants selected from the waiting list.  
 
Update: Our updated policies provide more detailed definitions of occupancy 
standards. We have clearly defined the standards and policies, reducing 
potential administrative burden and confusion for residents and applicants.  
 

F. Chapter 6: Income and Rent Determinations 
 
This chapter details the Authority’s methods for ensuring that only income-
eligible families receive assistance and that no family pays more or less rent 
than HUD regulations require.  
 
Update: We have revised our policies to provide more detail about the 
Authority’s income and rent determination methodology. The revisions offer 
clear definitions and more detail to ensure that we meet HUD requirements.  
 
We have also updated the policies to align with the Housing Choice Voucher 
(HCV) program’s Administrative Plan, where appropriate. This ensures more 
consistency between applicable program processes. 

 
G. Chapter 7: Verification 

 
Chapter 7 of the ACOP details HUD’s approved hierarchy of verification for 
requested information. Program applicants must supply the required 
information to participate in the program.  
 
Update: Our revised policy includes the hierarchy of verification of family 
identity, income, and expense deductions to accurately reflect HUD 



November 14, 2023 
Page 4 

requirements. The updated policies provide a more detailed and exhaustive list 
of required verifications for program participation.  
 

H. Chapter 8: Lease and Inspections 
 
This chapter describes the Authority’s policies pertaining to lease execution, 
lease modification, and payments under the lease. It also describes policies for 
inspecting dwelling units at move-in, move-out, and annually during the period 
of occupancy.  
 
Update: Our revised policy offers more details regarding leasing requirements. 
It includes updated information about orientation for new residents and lease 
modification requirements that align with HUD regulations. 
  
The updated policies also include HUD’s newly implemented inspection 
standards, the National Standards for the Physical Inspection of Real Estate 
(NSPIRE). The policies provide more standardization of the inspection process 
for public housing, including definitions of the types of inspections and causes 
for inspections. It also explains the scheduling process for inspections and the 
requirements of the resident individual or family. 

 
I. Chapter 9: Reexaminations 

 
Chapter 9 covers policies related to the annual and interim reexamination of 
each participating family’s income and household composition. 
 
Update: Our updated policies provide more detailed guidance for processing 
interim and annual reexaminations. The revisions offer clearer instructions and 
guidelines that will ease administrative burden and alleviate confusion for 
residents.  

 
J. Chapter 10: Pets 

 
This chapter explains the Authority’s policies on the keeping of pets and 
describes any criteria or standards pertaining to the policies.  
 
Update: Our revisions to the policy ensure that we meet HUD requirements, and 
that appropriate language is used regarding pets. The update offers clearer 
definitions and standards for pets in public housing. 

 

K. Chapter 11: Community Service 
 
Chapter 11 explains HUD regulations requiring the Authority to implement a 
community service program for all nonexempt adults living in public housing.  
 
Update: Our updated policies provide more details about community service 
requirements for public housing residents in accordance with HUD regulations, 
including definitions and examples of acceptable community service or self-



November 14, 2023 
Page 5 

sufficiency activities. The updated policies also offer a more comprehensive 
service program to help residents meet the requirements. 

 

L. Chapter 12: Transfer Policy 
 
This chapter explains the policies and reasons for transferring residents 
between units based on HUD regulations. 
 
Update: Our updated policies provide detailed definitions of varied reasons for 
and types of transfers within public housing. They also provide clear guidance 
for how the Authority will determine if a resident or family qualifies for assistance 
in paying moving costs and how those costs will be paid.  

 

M. Chapter 13: Lease Terminations 
 
Chapter 13 includes policies that govern voluntary termination of the lease by 
the family and mandatory and voluntary termination of the lease by the 
Authority.  
 
Update: Our revised policies meet HUD requirements and provide specific 
details and guidance for public housing lease terminations. The updates will 
reduce administrative burden, standardize processes, and minimize confusion 
for residents.  
 
The updated policies also include HUD’s required changes through the Housing 
Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016 (HOTMA). The HOTMA 
changes require the Authority to terminate assistance for over-income 
participants who remain over-income for 24 consecutive months. 

 

N. Chapter 14: Grievances and Appeals 
 
This chapter discusses grievances and appeals pertaining to Authority actions 
or failures to act that adversely affect public housing applicants or residents. 
 
Update: Our updated policies provide more detail, definitions, and guidance for 
applicants or residents of the public housing program who wish to request a 
hearing. The appeals and grievance hearing processes revision offers a clearer 
understanding of when and how tenants can request appeals. They ensure that 
applicants, participants, and staff have the necessary guidance for the process 
and will reduce confusion among all parties.  

 

O. Chapter 15: Program Integrity 
 
Chapter 15 describes policies designed to prevent, detect, investigate, and 
resolve instances of program abuse or fraud. It also describes what actions the 
Authority will take in the case of unintentional errors and omissions.  
 



November 14, 2023 
Page 6 

Update: Our revisions to this policy allow the Authority to implement standards 
for ensuring quality control. The updates align with HUD standards for 
preventing and detecting fraud or program abuse. 
 
The new policies also provide clear definitions of the types of fraudulent 
activities within public housing as well as detailed guidance to address any 
occurrences of fraud and program abuse. 

 

P. Chapter 16: Program Administration 
 
This chapter explains administrative policies and practices that are relevant to 
the activities covered in the ACOP. 
 
Update: Our revised policies in this chapter provide descriptions and standards 
for utility allowances, flat rents, repayment of family debts, the Public Housing 
Assessment System (PHAS), record keeping, and the Violence Against Women 
Act (VAWA). Our updates to this chapter establish the standards for each of 
these categories to ensure consistency and prevent confusion for staff and 
participants. 

 
 

 



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: Kawanna Tate, Director of Housing Administration 
 

Date: November 14, 2023 

Subject: Authorization to Execute Real Estate Documents for West County Properties, 
Inc., Resolution No. 1429 

 
This memo provides Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO, with the decision 

making and signing authority for real estate transactions related to West County Properties, 
Inc.  

 
I. Recommendation 

Staff recommend the Board approve the resolution.  
 

II. Background 
West County Properties, Inc. is an affiliate entity of the Housing Authority of St. 
Louis County.  It is primarily used for scattered site market rate and affordable 
rental properties as well as vacant lots.   
 
This document ensures that Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO, has the 
authority to conduct real estate transactions on behalf of West County Properties, 
Inc. 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION No. 1429

The undersigned, being all of the directors of West County Properties, Inc., 
a Missouri nonprofit corporation, hereby authorize the company’s 
president, Shannon Koenig, to sign any and all documents needed for the 
sale of any or all of the company’s real estate, including both improved 
properties and vacant land, and any combination thereof.

This Resolution will remain in effect unless and until revoked by the 
directors in a future resolution or until the termination of Shannon 
Koenig’s service as president.

The company’s Secretary is hereby authorized to attest to this Resolution, 
and to the Resolution continuing to be in force, and to Shannon Koenig’s 
status as the company’s president, when requested by a buyer of any of the 
company’s real estate, a buyer’s bank or other lender, or any title company 
or title insurance company involved in any such transaction.

So resolved this _____ day of November, 2023.

Directors:

________________________________
Bishop Calvin Scott

________________________________
Shannon Koenig

______________________________
Katrina Sommer

________________________________
Judy Ricks



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Board of Commissioners, Housing Authority of St. Louis County 
 

Through: Shannon Koenig, Executive Director and CEO 

From: Terri Acoff-States, Executive Assistant  
 

Date: November 14, 2023 
 

Subject: Board Meeting Dates for 2024 
  

 
This memo provides the Board with the proposed schedule for the 2024 Housing 

Authority of St. Louis County board meetings.  Meetings will be held at noon at the Housing 
Authority headquarters at 8865 Natural Bridge Road, St. Louis, Missouri, 63121.   

Tuesday, January 9, 2024 

Tuesday, March 12, 2024 

Tuesday, May 14, 2024 

Tuesday, September 10, 2024 
 
Tuesday, November 14, 2024 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 314-227-3114 or terria@haslc.com. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:terria@haslc.com

	11.14.23 Agenda
	9.12.23 Minutes - Draft
	10.3.23 Special Meeting Minutes - Draft
	Memo re Executive Director's Report
	Memorandum

	NOV  2023 Financial Summary HASLC Narrative
	Copy of HASLC Budget Comparison - August 2023-2-1
	ALL - SUMMARY
	COCC FS
	COCC
	AMP FS
	AMP Monthly
	HCV FS
	HCV
	EHV
	MV5
	BA FS
	BA Monthly
	Mod Rehab FS
	Mod Rehab Monthly

	Copy of Cash Reconciliation
	August 2023 Board
	August 2023

	HASLC Board - HCV Board Book November 2023 NO edits_KS edits
	Memorandum

	HASLC Board Housing Admin. Report Nov. 14 2023_ KS edits
	Memorandum

	HASLC Board Maintenance Memo November 2023_TAS_KS edits
	Memorandum

	HASLC Work Order Detail
	Work Order Det~-1

	Nov 23 HASLC Board Development Memo
	Memorandum

	County Agency Performance Report_Q4
	Memorandum

	County_Agency Performance Report_Q4_11.7
	HASLC Board - Bond Application - Triton Pointe
	Memorandum

	Kittle Proprty Group, Inc Bond Application
	Memo re Budget Summary 2024
	Memorandum

	HASLC 2024 Budget
	PHA Consolidated 2024 budget memo summary
	Memorandum

	Hillsdale 2024 Budget-2b
	Hillsdale- 2024 budget - Board

	Olivette 2024 Budget-1
	Olivette - 2024 budget- format

	Pagedale 2024 Budget-
	Pagedale- 2024 Budget - Format

	ACOP Board Memo 11.14.23
	Memorandum

	West County Properties Memo_KS Edits
	Memorandum

	2023-10 Resolution Koenig sell real estate
	HASLC Board Meetings 2024 Schedule
	Memorandum




